
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

December 13, 2023 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

5:00 p.m. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 13, 2023 
Page 2 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 

  Title: Superintendent/President 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  

  
8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular meeting November 8, 2023 
 
9. ANNUAL ORGANIZATION MEETING  

 
A. Organization of Board of Trustees – Election of President and Secretary  

 
B. Setting of a Regular Monthly Meeting as Required by Law  

 
January 10, 2024  
February 14, 2024 
March 13, 2024 
April 10, 2024 
May 8, 2024 
June 12, 2024 

July 10, 2024 
August 14, 2024 
September 11, 2024 
October 9, 2024 
November 13, 2024 
December 18, 2024 



 
10.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Collaborative Brain Trust – Educational Master Planning 
Services; $144,00.00   
  

B. Request for Approval – Kern Health Systems – Healthcare Workforce Initiative 
Agreement with West Kern Community College District/Taft College; 11/17/23 – 
11/17/25 

 
C. Request for Approval – General Services Administration (GSA) Purchasing for 

Allegion/Montgomery Hardware GSA  
 

D. Request for Approval – Award Door Hardware Replace to Montgomery Hardware 
GSA; $112,607.58  

 
E. Request for Approval – Dental Hygiene Flooring Project Change Order No. 1; 

$73,969.90 
 

F. First Presentation – Taft College Faculty Association and West Kern Community 
College District Memorandum of Understanding - College Concurrent Program 
Advisor Compensation  

 
G. First Reading – Board Policy Revisions  

BP #7340 Leaves  
BP #6800 Occupational Safety  
BP #2430 Delegation of Authority to the Superintendent/President  

 
 11.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – U)  

 
A. Request for Ratification – Pro Safety and Rescue and West Kern Community 

College District Clinical Training Program Agreement; 10/1/23 – 9/30/26 
 

B. Request for Ratification – West Side Health Care District and West Kern 
Community College District Clinical Training Program Agreement; 10/1/23 – 
9/30/26  
  

C. Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding between the 
Greenfield Union School District (GFUSD) and West Kern Community College 
District (WKCCD); 11/8/23 – 6/30/26 

 
D. Request for Ratification – Agreement for Legal Services with Lozano Smith, LLP; 

Effective July 1, 2023 
 

E. Request for Ratification – Cxtec- Switch Replacement Project (25); $81,561.31 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 18, 2023 
Page 4 
 

 
F. Request for Ratification – CDW-G Cisco Meraki Enterprise – Subscription License; 

Five Years; $47,820.25 
 

G. Request for Ratification – Cxtec – Special Switch Replacement Project; $29,980.20 
 

H. Request for Approval – Purchase of Millermatic 355 Welding Equipment; 
$28,342.23 

 
I. Request for Ratification – Extension Lease Agreement with the Beard Family 

Trust for Instructional Use of Facilities located at the Taft Industrial Park; 
10/31/23 – 10/31/25; $3,800.00 per Month  

 
J. Request for Approval – Title IX Training – Transcend Consulting Group, LLC and 

Global Solutions, LLC; December 2023 – January 2024; $13,500.00 
 

K. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services Agreement with Craig 
Elliot, PhD and Taft College for DEIAA Committee Training; 1/1/24 – 12/31/24; 
$10,000.00  

 
L. Request for Approval – Contract for Gilbert Garcia as TIL Grant Consultant; 1/1/24 

– 12/31/24; $95 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  
 

M. Request for Approval – Community College Survey of Student Engagement 
(CCSSE); $7,750.00 

 
N. Request for Approval – Facility Use Agreement with Taft Union High School 

Soccer Fields for Spring 2024; 1/16/24 – 5/17/24; $5,000 and Maintenance Costs 
as Necessary  

 
O. Request for Approval – CI Solutions – ID Badge Migration Project; $2,945.00 

 
P. Request for Approval – Brown Act Training – Liebert Cassidy Whitmore; One Day 

Training; $2,250.00 fee plus $750.00 for Travel Time  
 

Q. Request for Approval – Program Services Agreement 2023-2024 Mini Grants 
Program; 12/6/23 – 5/31/24; $2,000 in Revenue   

 
R. Request for Approval – Agreement with the Chancellor’s Office Tax Offset 

Program (COTOP); 10/1/23 – 12/31/24  
 

S. Information Item – CCFS – 311Q for the 1st Quarter Ended September 30, 2023 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 18, 2023 
Page 5 
 

 
T. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2023/24-04 – Authorizing Kern County 

Auditor-Controller to Release Excess Local Tax Revenues  
 

U. Ratification of the November 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
14.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, October 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, October 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, October 2023  
6. Employee Travel Report – October 2023 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
15.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, January 10, 

2024, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
17.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

November 8, 2023 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were made. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Superintendent/President 

B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 

of Government Code Section 54956.9 
F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 5:54 p.m., it was moved by Trustee, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that no action was taken.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Billy White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
Dr. Sharyn Eveland spoke on the recent Office of Civil Rights complaint and also on the Presidential 
Search announcement to be inclusive to all.  
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There were no general communications.  
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION – Presidential Search 
A. Request for Approval – Superintendent/President Search Committee  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 8, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
Consultant Dr. Will Lewallen, Community College Search Services, stated that the Search Committee roster 
was set per previous Board decision methods. There was discussion on the inclusion of a Board member 
on the Search Committee. Dr. Lewallen stated that it is normal practice to have a member on the Search 
Committee. He further explained that one member of the Board does not complicate the Search 
Committee process and it was noted by Trustee Cole that it had been past WKCCD practice as well.  The 
Board asked for a trustee to be added. Secretary Orrin nominated President White, who was seconded by 
Trustee Cole and unanimously approved. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and 
unanimously approved, the Search Committee roster with the addition of President White was approved.  

 
B. Request for Approval – Superintendent/President Position Profile/Announcement  
 
Dr. Lewallen reported details from the survey and the townhall held on the development of the position 
profile/announcement. The draft as it is now includes changes from the feedback received. There was 
discussion to suggest the deadline for initial application review to be changed to “submit no later than 
January 5, 2024.” This change will work with the application system to maintain deadline integrity. On a 
motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously approved, the announcement was 
approved with the suggested edit.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
It was noted that the Consent Items should reflect items A-Q. On a motion by Secretary Orrin, seconded 
by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the minutes of the Regular meeting held October 18, 2023 
were approved as amended.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Request for Approval – Campus Roofing Project Change Order No. 1 – Credit of $33,067.49  
 
Dr. Todd Hampton told the Board that the Change Order reflects a credit due to the project not costing as 
much as projected. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously 
carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding Between Taft College Faculty 
Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and West Kern Community College District regarding Memorializing the 
District and TCFA’s Intent to Continue to Utilize Interest Based Bargaining as the Means for Negotiation; 
Effective July 1, 2023   
 
Mr. McMurray informed the Board that the Interest Based Bargaining process had been used by the 
District for over 30 years and that this is not a change in practice. This will memorialize the practice in the 
Collective Bargaining Agreement. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and 
unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 8, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision – BP #7380 – Retiree Health Benefits – 
Academic Employees   
 
Mr. McMurray said that this revision notes that benefit information is bargained for and can be found in 
the current Collective Bargaining Agreement. This removes the need to duplicate information in multiple 
documents and lowers the risk of error.  On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and 
unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions  
 BP #2330 Quorum and Voting  
 BP #2340  Agendas  
 BP #2365  Recording  
 
Mr. McMurray said that these revisions are aligned with CCLC Policy and Procedure recommendations to 
meet current law. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously 
carried, the revisions were approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Information Item – Annual List of Board Policies and Administrative Procedures Action for 2022-2023  
 
The list of Board Policies and Administrative Procedures that had been implemented, reviewed and/or 
revised during the 2022-2023 academic year was reviewed.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Request for Approval – 2025-2026 Academic Calendar  
B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division  
OSH  1500 Occupational Safety and Health Compliance  
OSH  2900  Occupational Safety and Health Capstone  
Social Science Division  
ECEF 1581 Introduction to Infant and Toddler Development 
PSYC 2200 Elementary Statistics for the Behavioral and Social Sciences  

C. Request for Approval – New Courses  
Allied Health/Applied Tech Division  
PHED 1601 Beginning Pickleball  
PHED 1611 Intermediate Pickleball  
Social Science Division  
ETHN 1520 Chicano/a Studies 
ETHN  1530 Black American Studies  
Business Arts and Humanities  
COMM 1505 Intercultural Communication  
COMM 1580 Introduction to Communication Studies   

D. Information Item – Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for the Fiscal Year Ended June 
30, 2023  

E. Information Item – WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2024-25  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 8, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 

F. Request for Approval – Agreement with Ocelot (CareerAmerica, LLC); 1/1/24 – 12/31/26; $6,051 
Annually  

G. Request for Approval – Watermark Insights, LLC. Renewal of Subscription for Curriculum Strategy-
Catalog Services; 2/1/24 – 1/31/25; $14,580.56 

H. Request for Approval – Purchase of CDW-G – Switch Device Replacement, Quote #NPRF250; 
$13,811.49 

I. Request for Approval – Contract with School Datebooks to Produce Student Planners for 2024-25 
Academic Year; $9,927.88 

J. Request for Approval – Purchase of Convergint – Lenel Server Migration Project, Quote 
#BH07575751P; $9,720.00 

K. Request for Approval – Purchase of Commvault – Consulting Services – Server Migration Project 
Quote #644256; $6,492.00  

L. Request for Approval – Independent Consultant Agreement with Brian Jean; 11/9/23 – 6/30/24; 
$100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  

 
M. Request for Approval – Purchase of CDW-G Quote #NPZB402 – WhatsUp Gold Support Renewal; 

12/22/23 – 12/22/24; $2,480.55  
N. Request for Approval – MatchWare Campus Subscription Renewal Agreement with Taft College; 

Three Year Subscription; $1,657.50 per Year  
O. Request for Ratification – Amendment II to Contract for Services Agreement with CAPK for Federal 

Funded Early Head Start Services COLA and to Confirm Terms of the Agreement  
P. Request for Approval – AGM Digital Agreement; November 2023 – January 2024; $60,000.00  
Q. Request for Approval – AGM Radio Agreements; November 2023 – January 2024; $12,600.00  
R. Request for Approval – Sinclair Broadcast Group (SBG) and KBAK/KBFX Digital Agreement; 11/14/23 

– 1/16/24; $14,800.00  
S. Request for Approval – KIWI-FM Radio Lobo (Lotus Bakersfield) Agreement – 11/14/23 – 1/16/24; 

$16,020.00  
T. Request for Approval – ESPN Greg Kerr Show Agreement; November 2023 – January 2024; 

$3,575.00  
U. Ratification of the October 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
President White requested an amendment to Item 11.C. New Courses to strike two courses from approval 
(amended copy attached to official minutes). On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary 
Orrin and unanimously carried, items A-U were approved as amended (materials related to the items are 
attached to official minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory and seconded by Trustee Eveland, the Employment Items below were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 8, 2023 
Page 5 
 
 
C. Separations 
 
Yes:  Dawn Cole, Billy White, Mike Eveland, Dr. Kathy Orrin, Jeremy Gregory 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, October 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, October 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, October 2023 
6. Employee Travel Report – October 2023 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee Cole thanked staff and Foundation staff for the effort planning and hosting the Hall of Fame 
events. She noted the importance of connecting with alumni and to hear the impact of the College in 
their lives and to show alumni of the work the College continues to do with students. Trustee Cole 
attended the tour of the MESA program prior to the Board meeting and was glad to see students 
comfortable in the new academic support environment.  
 
President White echoed Trustee Cole’s appreciation of the Hall of Fame events. He was able to speak with 
alumni one on one and to share memories. The event was personal and built friendships.  
 
Secretary Orrin also appreciated the Hall of Fame events and was happy to hear how the community of 
Taft positively impacted these alumni. She also assisted with the Lincoln Junior High School science fair 
and was happy to work with a team of College employees that had not only agreed to judge the science 
fair but had worked with many of them students prior to the science fair.  
 
Trustee Gregory attended the Hall of Fame events and said that he was able to meet the childhood role 
model that inspired him to be a track athlete. He also invited staff to attend the city Veteran’s Day events 
this upcoming weekend.  

 
Academic Senate  
Candace Duron, Academic Senate (AS) President, shared a recent resolution approved by the Senate to 
recommend the addition of a single use restroom on campus. The Senate is requesting that future 
facility planning include a plan for a single use restroom.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 8, 2023 
Page 6 
 
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, thanked staff and 
Foundation for their work to host the Hall of Fame events. She is now focused on spring marketing 
campaigns and supporting the TIL Casino Night and the ASO participation in the community Christmas 
parade.  

 
Foundation 
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director, thanked the Board for their attendance and appreciation of 
the Hall of Fame. The events take a lot to prepare but build lasting relationships between the College 
and alumni.  

 
Student Services  
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, provided details of upcoming transfer events, Veteran’s 
Open House event, and a foster youth holiday event. A cross department effort to host a community 
outreach event is underway. The event will be held on December 6th.   
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, stated that faculty are assisting students to finish the 
semester successfully and trying to aid in retention efforts to have students enroll in Spring courses.  
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, discussed work being completed in the review of 
competency-based standards. Instruction staff are also working on the preparation of the spring 
semester courses and efforts to increase retention of current fall-enrolled students. Distance Education 
Coordinator Jon Farmer shared current training opportunities that include the use of Artificial 
Intelligence and plagiarism.  

 
Information Technology/ Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of IT/IR, updated the Board on the process to obtain a consultant to 
assist in completing the new Education Master Plan. The selected consultant will be submitted to the 
Board for approval in December. Staff are working with campus contacts to complete Comprehensive 
Program Review and feedback shows a favorable view of the new multiyear tools. The IT staff have 
been working to increase cyber security awareness by building training and increasing protection 
efforts.   

 
Administrative Services 
Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, provided updates on facilities issues that 
include fire panel modifications, WESTEC roofing repairs, and work to improve the marquee that is no 
longer functional due to technology issues.  
 
Phi Theta Kappa 
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, PTK advisor, said that active members are looking into a potential mural project in 
the community or on campus. Members also are looking to participate in international days with the 
ASO. There will be an induction ceremony for new members held this Spring.  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 8, 2023 
Page 7 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Mr. McMurray recently participated in the Central Valley Higher Education Consortium (CVHEC) board 
meeting and attended the Summit conference. These events help advocate for community colleges in 
legislative matters. He also shared details of local events such as an Administrative Services employee 
barbecue, the Halloween fall festival for Child Development Center children and staff, and the TIL 
Halloween lounge. Mr. McMurray and his wife Kim hosted a dinner at the President’s home for a casual 
event to allow alumni and current District leadership to open the Hall of Fame weekend festivities. He 
thanked the Board and staff for their attendance at the Hall of Fame events. It was a busy weekend with 
many activities but shows appreciation to alumni who helped the College become who we are today.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 13, 2023.   
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
There was no continuation of closed session.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:03 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried by roll 
call vote, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 29, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

2024 Regular Monthly WKCCD Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule

Background:

As required by law, the West Kern Community College District has determined the meeting
schedule for 2024. The regular Board meetings will be held on the second Wednesday of
each month with the exception of December. The December meeting should occur the
third week of the month due to law restricting dates that organizational meetings may be
held, i am recommending the approval of these dates.

January 10, 2024

February 14, 2024
March 13, 2024

April 10, 2024

May 8, 2024

June 12, 2024

July 10,2024
August 14, 2024

September 11, 2024

October 9, 2024

November 13, 2024

December 18, 2024

Terms fif applicablel:

Expense (if applicable!!

Fiscal impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:

Approved: 11
Brock McMurrav,<fnteririLStfp^ntendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 16, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Collaborative Brain Trust

Educational Master Planning Services

Background:

The current 10-Year Educational Master Plan (2013-14 to 2023-24) is ending. The goal is to

prepare a new 10-Year Comprehensive Educational Master Plan in compliance with the

requirements outlined in RFP 2324-111. The District reviewed proposals from qualified

consultants through a competitive bidding process. Proposals were submitted from the firms

listed below.

1. Collaborative Brain Trust - RECOMMENDED

2. Gray Associates, Inc.
3. Kennedy & Company Education Strategies LLC

An evaluation committee reviewed the received proposals and selected two proposers for

interview. The committee scored each one using RFP rubrics. A copy of the RFP documents,

including any issued addenda, can be found on the District's Legal Disclosures website

https://www.taftcoiiege.edU/legai/disclosures/financial-reports.php#accordion-6

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees allow the District to contract with Collaborative

Brain Trust as the qualified consultant to assist the District in preparing the new 10-Year

Comprehensive Educational Master Plan.

Terms (if applicablel:
One time cost for development of 2024-2034 Educational Master Plan

Expense fif applicable^:
Total cost of the project is $144,000.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved: I ^ y
Brock McMurra^fdfiteam-Strp^ntendent/President



























































































JTAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date;

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 27,2023

Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of Insti'uction and CTE

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Kern Health Systems - Healthcare Workforce Initiative Agreement with West Kem Community
College District/Taft CoUege

Background:
West Kem Community College District/Taft CoUege was awarded $300,000.00 to start an
Associate Degree in Nursing (ADN) program. The grant period is from November 17,2023, to
November 17,2025. Here is the breakdown of funds:

California Board of Registered Nursing (BRN) Application Fee $ 40,000.00
G Building Improvements $260,000.00
Total Award

Terms (if applicable):
November 17, 2023, to November 17, 2025

Expense lif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds {if applicable):
N/A

Approved:

$300,000.00

Brock McMurmyydriferiin^perintendent/ President







































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 27, 2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item: Request to Approve General Services Administration (GSA)
purchasing for Allegion/Montgomery Hardware GSA.

Background:

Purchasing from the General Services Administration (GSA) Multiple Award Schedule is
simple, quick, and an ideal way to purchase the products and services you need to
accomplish your mission. Using the streamlined procurement procedures in FAR Subpart
8.4 Federal Supply Schedules, GSA Multiple Award Schedule offers federal agencies access
to more than 3,500 experienced professional services-related contractors who provide a
range of commercial professional services at discounted and competitive prices. The
Professional Services Category offers federal, state, and local governments innovative
solutions to their professional service needs.

Allegion is the manufacturer of the Schlage and Von Duprin brand door hardware
products, which have been utilized throughout the campus facilities for the past 20 years.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees approve the General Services
Administration (GSA) purchasing for Allegion/Montgomery Hardware GSA.

Terms (If applicable):

None.

Expense fif applicablel:
N/A.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A.

Approved:

Brock McMuYt^, Interim Superintendent/President











































































































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 29, 2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item: Request to Award Door Hardware Replace Montgomery Hardware
GSA.

Background:

Taft College currently has three different key systems that vary throughout the campus.
Door hardware in the Cougar Sports center is 20 years old and most of the G-Buildings do
not have Interchangeable Core (IC) hardware, which allows for changing key cores easily
when needed. This project will replace the door hardware and keying at the Cougar Sports
Center, G-Buildings, Dental, and various doors throughout the campus. This project will
ensure that all the campus facilities are on the Master Key System.

Montgomery Hardware provided quotes under the Ailegion/Montgomery Hardware GSA
pricing; Base Bid - Door Hardware and Key system GSA Quote #448691 in the amount of
$58,725.87; Alternate 1- Dental Buildings GSA Quote #449331 in the amount of
$17,397.72; Alternate 2 - Replace Exterior Doors at the Cougar Sports Center GSA Quote
#448359 In the amount of $36,483.99, for a total project cost of $112,607.58.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees approve all three Montgomery
Hardware GSA quotes for the total sum of $112,607.58.

Terms fif applicable):
None.

Expense fif applicable):

The total cost for this project is $112,607.58.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
This project will be funded through 2022-23 PPIS Budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurrSyrTnterim Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 27, 2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator; Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item: Request to Approve Change Order 1 Dental Hygiene Flooring Project

Background:

On July 12, 2023 the Board of Trustees awarded the contract for the Dental Hygiene
Flooring Replacement Project to Black Hall I Construction. During construction, it was
discovered that there was extensive termite damage in the restrooms requiring additional
repairs. Corrective action is for a full restroom finish replacement at Dental Hygiene
restrooms, including toilet and urinal replacement, flooring and wall finishes, toilet
partitions, and accessories. During the flooring demolition portion of the contract, the
contractor encountered several locations of plywood subflooring that were damaged and
needed replacement.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees approve this change order for the total
sum of $73,969.90

Terms (if applicablel:
None.

Expense fif applicable):
The total cost for this project is $73,969.90.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:
This change order will be funded through 2022-23 PPIS Budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurr&yrtntSfim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

December 1, 2023

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation: College Concurrent Program Advisor Compensation

Background:
As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining
Committee, the parties have reached a consensus on the compensation for the College
Concurrent Program Advisor with Taft Union High School (TUHS). The College Concurrent
Program Advisor has been compensated at 1 hour per week during the academic year at
the appropriate adjunct rate. Due to the increase in course offerings and student
participation, resulting in increased workload, the consensus is to increase compensation
to 3 hours per week.

Terms (if applicable):
Agreement would become effective after ratification by the TCFA/CTA/NEA and once
approved by the WKCCD Board of Trustees.

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurr^yrtri!erim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 22,2023

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Revisions

Background:
The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and in alignment with current law.

BP #7340 Leaves

BP #6800 Occupational Safety
BP #2430 Delegation of Authority to the Superintendent/President

Terms fif applicable^
N/A

Expense fif appllcablel:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!:
N/A

Approved:

Brock McMu im Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 27,2023

Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of Instruction and CTE

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Pro Safety and Rescue and West Kem Community College District Clinical Training Program
Agreement

Background:

This agreement allows Taft College EMT and Paramedic students to conduct clinical training
onboard ambulances operated by Pro Safety and Rescue.

Terms (if applicable):

October 1,2023, to September 30,2026

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMuway, Interim Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Aiea Administrator:

Subject:

November 27, 2023

Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of Instruction and CTE

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Ratification

Lk

Board Meeting Date:

December 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

West Side Health Care District and West Kem Community College District Clinical Training
Program Agreement

Background:

This agreement allows Taft College EMT and Paramedic students to conduct clinical training at
the West Side Health Care District Clinic in Taft, California.

Terms (if applicable):

October 1,2023, to September 30, 2026

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurra^Interim Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 14,2023

Jaime Lopez, Associate Dean of Instruction

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Ratification

A

Board Meeting Date: December 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

Memorandum of Understanding between the Greenfield Union School District (GFUSD) and
West Kern Community College District (WKCCD)

Background:
The purpose of this MOU is to support the Taft College Early Care, Education, and Family
Studies (ECEFS) Program by providing students a field training opportunity. GFUSD teachers
wiLL provide Taft College students a classroom setting to observe and/or participate that aligns
with objectives set by the TC ECEFS program.

Terms (if applicable):
November 8, 2023 - Jime 30, 2026

Expense (if applicable);
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Brock Mchmrrayf Interim Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by;

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 29, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: December 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

Agreement for Legal Services with Lozano Smith, LLP

Background:
The firm of Lozano Smith has provided legal services for the West Kern Community College
District for a number of years and has an in-depth understanding of the District's Mission
and Goals. Lozano Smith has consistently provided quality legal services and has
demonstrated It has the necessary qualifications and expertise in the Education Code,
human resources, property law and general law to meet the District's needs.

Terms fif applicable):
Effective July 1, 2023

Expense fif applicable):
See attached contract for rates and fees.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
This expenditure will be covered by budgeted District funds.

Approved:
Brock McMurrjKyTjDtaJ^^m'^tjperintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 17, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

CXtec - Switch Replacement Project (25)

Background:

Replacing the aged network switches will enable the system to keep up with network speed

demands and bandwidth, ultimately enhancing the teaching experience for students both

in-person and remotely. The District currently has a total of 66 switches that have reached

their end of life/support, and we plan to replace all of them as funding becomes available.

The 25 switches we are requesting to purchase are the 25 out of the 66 switches needing

replacement. Three vendors were solicited for proposals, including CDW-G, AMS.Net, and

CXtec. CXtec is the only vendor selling certified refurbished switches. It is my

recommendation that the District award this project to CXtex with a total project cost of

$81,561.31.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost $81,561.31.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (If applicable^:

The cost will be split between the CTE funding and CCCCO Cybersecurity funding.

Approved:

Brock McMorf^, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 16, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

CDW-G Cisco Meraki Enterprise - Subscription License (5 year)

Background:

The purchase of 25 licenses is for the proposed CISCO Meraki {25} switches purchase. To

ensure that the new switches function properly, it is essential to procure licenses for each

of the switches. These licenses are a mandatory component that will also provide us access

to the Meraki dashboard, enabling us to monitor and manage the switches effectively.

Moreover, with the purchase of these licenses, we will receive 24/7 support and next-day

hardware replacement as part of the package.

This purchase follows the AP 6331, Taft College Technology Purchase procedure. CDW-G is

one of the vendors included in the CMAS (California Multiple Award Schedules) contractor

list with pre-approved state pricing. The CMAS Agreement number with CDW-G is GS-

35F303DA.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if appllcablel:

Total cost of the subscription licenses is $47,820.25.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The cost will be split between the CTE and ITS departments.

Approved:

Brock Mcr^ufra^ Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 16, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

CXtec - Special Switch Replacement Project

Background:

Replacing the aged network switches will enable the system to keep up with network speed
demands and bandwidth, ultimately enhancing the teaching experience for students both
in-person and remotely. The District currently has a total of 66 switches that have reached
their end of life/support, and we plan to replace ail of them as funding becomes available.

The three switches we are requesting to purchase are three out of the 66 switches. These
switches are special as they are meant for DMZ and LAN and are needed for CDC, G-
buiiding and other buildings to be connected to the outside campus network and to our
local network.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of purchasing the (3) switches: $29,980.20.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds Hf applicable):

Cost wil l be paid using CTE funds.

Approved

Brock MGp^rray,.4fTferim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 25, 2023

Dr. Devin Daughtery, Dean of Instruction and CTE

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Insti'iiction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

December 12,2023

Title of Board Item:

Purchase of Millermatic 355 W/EZ-latch running gear, witli kit, drive roll .030 V-GR 4 roll, and
kit, drive roll .035 VK-GR 4 roll

Background:

This equipment is being purchased to support our growing program and to replace failing
equipment.

Three quotes were obtained. The otlier quotes were as follows:

Barnes Welding - 528,342.23
WestAir-528,611.90

Airgas - $33,568.89

The quote from Barnes Welding was selected based upon lowest quote. This price also includes
delivery, installation, and training.

Terms (if applicablel:

N/A

Expense fif applicablel:

$28,342.23

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

SWF Regional

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Superintei











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 7, 2023

Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of Instruction and CTE

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

December 13,2023

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of an Extension Lease Agreement witlr The Beard Family Trust for
Instructional Use of Facilities located at the Taft Industrial Park.

Background:

The attached lease agreement with the Beard Family Trust is for use of the facility at 809 Black
Gold Court. With this facility, the CoUege will be able to continue offering courses within the
Welding Program and develop a long-term strategy with our business partners to ensure its
continued success.

The Beard Family Trust is now taking over the landscaping of the property, which increased
our monthly lease payment by $300.00 per month.

Terms (if applicable!:
October 31,2023 - October 31,2025

Expense (if applicable):
$3,800.00 per month

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

2023-2024 Perkins Funds

Approved:
Brock Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 29, 2023

Heather dei Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Request for approval of Proposal to Perform Title IX Compliance Training - Transcend
Consulting Group, LLC and Global Solutions, LLC

Background:

Please see the attached proposal submitted by Transcend Consulting Group, LLC. and
Global Leadership Solutions, LLC to deliver Title IX Compliance Training to identified
campus groups.

This proposal outlines Title IX Compliance training using DEI framework for 25-30 dental
hygiene and associated faculty, staff and administrators as identified through the
resolution with the OCR. In addition, it provides training for an additional group of 12 team
members.

Terms (if applicable):
December 2023 -January 2024

Expense (if applicable):
$13,500.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The amount will be covered by grant funds allocated in the Adopted Budget for 2023-24.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 30,2023

Submitted by: Dr. Damon Bell, VP of Student Service

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services Agreement with Craig Elliot PhD and Taft College for
DEIAA Committee Training

Background:

The District is dedicated in building a supportive and inclusive working and learning

environment for its staff, faculty, and students. It is integral to our commitment to put

diversity, equity, inclusion, accessibility and anti-racism (DEIAA) at the heart of our work.

The DEIAA Committee has a crucial role to play in creating a more diverse, equitable and

inclusive campus. This consultant and trainer wiU be participating in a 40-hour training module

and provide two 2-hour in-person training sessions to facilitate learning. This will give the
committee members skills and a better understanding of their role. By furthering their

knowledge, the committee will be able to effectively challenge the perspectives of others and
lead the college in raising awareness. The committee will also be able to guide them to find

necessary solutions that will make our institution a premier example of an inclusive college

community that values and supports all cultures and individuals. Training is essential to the

committee members' mission and goals to making our campus safer, more inclusive and

welcoming environment.

Terms (ii applicable):

The effective term of the agreement is January 1, 2024 through December 31,2024 to deHver and
facilitate DEIAA training to DEIAA committee members. Training dates to be determined.

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for services is $10,000.









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 30, 2023

Submitted by: Aaron Markovits, Program Director TIL

Area Administrator: Dr. Damon Bell, VP Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Gilbert Garcia

Background:

The Taft College TIL Program has the potential to partner with different grant funders to

diversily funding sources for the work we do. Gilbert Garcia has worked with the Program
before to write a grant and has extensive experience In the field. This provides the program
with a successful, experienced grant writer who will identify potential funders and write
proposals that meet identified priorities.

Terms flf applicable):

The effective term of the agreement is January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024.

Expense fif applicablel:

Independent contractor shall be paid $95 per hour not to exceed a total of 100 hours.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The cost of services will be paid by Medi-Cal administrative Activities (MAA) Funds.

Approved:

Brock M^^gJ^ffay, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 29, 2023

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Community College Survey of Student Engagement (CCSSE)

Background:

CCSSE is a national survey of institutional practices and student behaviors during the

spring term. Taft College has been consistently participating in this survey for every 3 years,

starting from 2012. The primary purpose of participating in the CCSSE Is to obtain

meaningful results that help support data-informed decision-making and ultimately

monitor and improve institutional effectiveness overall.

Participating in CCSSE will provide us with a better understanding of our students' coliege

experiences, enabling us to help them become more successful. Additionally, survey results

are used for multiple aspects of the accreditation process, and assessing improvement

efforts, including using the data in Strategic Action Plan goal measurement.

Based on the above information, it is my recommendation that the District continues to
conduct the CCSSE survey for Spring 2024.

Terms (if applicable):

Survey to be conducted Spring 2024

Expense fif applicable^:

CCSSE 2024 total cost $7,750.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:

Brock McMurr uperintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 6, 2023

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

/

Board Meeting Date: December 12, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Facility Use Agreement with Taft Union High School Soccer Fields for Spring 2024

Background:

The Office of Instruction requests die use of the Taft Union High School soccer field and facility
for the men's and women's Spring 2024 soccer classes.

Terms (if applicable):

January 16 - May 17,2024

Expense (if applicable);
$5,000 not including possible costs for maintenance.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds (if applicable):
Office of Instruction budget for 2023/2024

Approved:
Brock Mc , Acting Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 16, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Cl Solutions - ID Badge Migration Project

Background:

ID badge software is used to create the student badges that identify students using food
services and for use in the college Library. These badges are mandatory for students to
carry with them as they may need to purchase meals and access pay-to-print services.

By the end of this year, the current version of the software will be unsupported by Cl
Solutions. To resolve the issue, we plan to migrate our current ID badge host platform from
local to Cl Solutions web-hosted ID platform. In addition, we will update the software with
the latest versions so that the College can take advantage of all the latest feature sets. The
work will be performed via a remote session in collaboration with the professional services.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of migration project is $2,945.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

To be paid by CCCCO Cybersecurity Funds

Approved:.

Brock McMug^^^nterim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 13, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board item:

Brown ActTralning- Liebert Cassidy Whitmore

Background:
The District will host Liebert Cassidy Whitmore as a consultant to provide a one-day training
session for groups on campus that fall under Brown Act guidelines. This one-day session will
train, make meeting practices across the campus consistent with law, and allow staff to
become more familiar will recent Brown Act changes.

Terms (if applicabiel:
One-day training, tentatively January 19, 2024

Expense fif appNcablel:
$2,250.00 fee plus $750.00 for travel time

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
This expenditure will be covered by budgeted District funds.

Approved:,

Brock McK^l^ftfayJoteilm Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 9, 2023

Meghan Hall-Silveira, Program Director

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Program Services Agreement 2023-2024 Mini-Grants Program

Background:
Taft College's Children's Center has been awarded a First 5 Kern mini grant in the amount of
$2000.00. The mini grant is focused on early care and education of children aged 0-5. The
Cliildcare Center will use the mini grant to improve the outdoor play space.

Terms (if applicable):

December 6,2023 through May 31,2024.

Expense lif applicable):

None

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
$2,000.00 Increase in revenue provided by First 5 Kern.

Approved:
Brock McMuri uperintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 28, 2023

Submitted by: Nicholas Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services^^^^^
Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Agreement with The Chancellor's Office Tax Offset Program (COTOP)

Background:

WKCCD has participated in COTOP for many years as an effective means for recovering

outstanding student debts owed to the college, such as enrollment fees, uncollected non
resident tuition, library fines, personal checks written with non-sufficient funds, student loans,

financial aid overpayments, and other approved debts.

Under the COTOP program, the Chancellor's Office requests the Franchise Tax Board to offset
(deduct) the amount owed to a district from the student/debtor's personal state income tax

refund, lottery winnings, or other state refund. The Franchise Tax Board remits any amounts

offset to the Chancellor's Office, which then authorizes the State Controller to disburse the

offset amount, minus a 25 percent (25%) administrative fee, to the participating local districts.

It is my recommendation that the Board approve the agreement with the Chancellor's Office for
continued participation in COTOP.

Terms fif applicable):

October 1, 2023 - December 31, 2024

Expense fif applicablel:
The Chancellor's Office collects a fee equal to 25% of the amount collected through COTOP.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Not applicable.

Approved:

Brock M{Mujj:ayr^ Superintendent/President



































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 28, 2023

Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 13, 2023

Title of Board Item: CCFS-3110 for the 1st quarter ended September 30, 2023.

Background:

Title 5 of the California Code of Regulation, Section 58310 requires the chief executive
officer or another designee of the governing board to regularly report in detail to the
governing board of the district the district's financial condition and shall submit reports
showing the financial and budgetary conditions of the district, including outstanding
obligations, to the governing board at least once every three months. The certified report
shall be reviewed by the district governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting and
entered into the minutes of the meeting.

Terms fit applicable): Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Attached is a copy of the West Kern Community College District's California Community
Colleges Chancellor's Office Financial Status Report (CCFS-311Q) for the quarter ended
September 30, 2023. This report will be submitted to the Taft College Board of Trustees for
their review at the regularly scheduled board meeting on December 13, 2023.

This report represents the first quarter of the 2023-2024 fiscal year. Total General Fund

unrestricted revenues received to date were $7,722,447 or 20% of the projected levels for

the current fiscal year. General Fund unrestricted expenditures were $6,863,343 or 17.8%

of the budgeted projections. The district is still on track to meet its projected

revenue/expenditure assumptions establisfied during the adopted budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 28, 2023

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 13,2023

Title of Board Item: Resolution Authorizing the Kern County Auditor-Controller to Release
Excess Impounded Local Tax Revenues

Background:

The Kern County Superintendent of Schools notified the West Kern Community College
District (WKCCD) of excess impounded local tax revenues.

As of June 30, 2023, the District had $449,112.65 local tax revenue impounded. The
District's pending tax appeals were $437,828.20, with $10,705.78 in interest, for a combined
total of $448,533.98. Accordingly, now that the pending tax appeals have been adjusted,
we are asking to release the excess impounded funds to WKCCD in the amount of $578.67.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the attached resolution authorizing
the release of impounded revenues in the amount of $578.67 in property taxes.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Not applicable.

Approved:

Brock McMui/ if)erlntendent/President







 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
78066481 11/01/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0073998 26411            11000   431     4310    65500           31.07 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100          129.37 
                                                                                       11000   435     4310    65192          107.71 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800          240.32 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700            0.31 
78066482 11/01/2023  A00334609Aldaco, Christopher P.         I0073935 092023           12000   319     5710    64901          793.41 
78066483 11/01/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0073950 1NPK-1VGW-HXXH   31000   423     4310    69100           48.02 
                                                             I0073966 19QH-H4WL-3VYT   12679   320     4310    64900          145.52 
                                                             I0073967 1KMF-MWNL-9V4N   12679   320     4410    64900        1,468.59 
                                                             I0073968 1Q4D-MGTK-JGPJ   12679   320     4310    64900          855.12 
                                                             I0073969 1H7Y-YD9J-GPLN   12679   320     4410    64900        1,491.27 
                                                             I0073976 1VRK-XMQT-7TVM   31000   423     4310    69100          115.67 
                                                             I0073977 1HFL-QJCN-CH3F   31000   423     4110    69100           63.73 
                                                             I0073981 1QKC-3LCR-W9RM   11000   209     4311    04100          221.85 
                                                             I0073983 11M9-7MJK-3Y43   11000   205     4310    12042          539.03 
                                                             I0073985 13WX-6FNX-4GLT   12477   203     6310    61200          566.49 
                                                             I0073986 17JR-7TRF-MCF3   11000   205     4310    12042           28.24 
                                                             I0073988 1444-J4HR-44YW   12477   203     6310    61200        1,255.17 
78066484 11/01/2023  A00200044American General Media         I0074002 IN-1230929486    11000   115     5970    67100          105.00 
78066485 11/01/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0073980 40185            11000   431     4316    65500          286.87 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          782.95 
78066486 11/01/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0073970 684395           11000   207     5641    49999          122.64 
78066487 11/01/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0073993 52319780RI       11000   209     4311    04011           19.43 
                                                             I0073994 52317835RI       11000   209     4311    04011           72.94 
                                                             I0073995 5239518RI        11000   209     4311    04011          173.05 
78066488 11/01/2023  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0073945 7305-337229      11000   431     4310    65500          130.49 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65500           17.39 
78066489 11/01/2023  A00202337CCCECE Membership              I0073978 B.ROTH93023      11000   210     5210    13052           75.00 
78066490 11/01/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0073955 MF35340          31000   423     6412    69100           25.48 
                                                             I0073956 MF81847          11000   113     6414    67801          723.29 
78066491 11/01/2023  A00200182CityofTaft Police Department   I0073938 0623WKCCD        33428   310     5985    69200           20.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           20.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           20.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65100           21.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69610            9.00 
                                                                                       12677   320     5985    64900           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           30.00 
                                                             I0073939 0723WKCCD.       31000   423     5985    69100           60.00 
78066492 11/01/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0073948 165300           11000   352     5750    69610        1,729.00 
78066493 11/01/2023  A00200238Department of Justice          I0073929 665546           33428   310     5985    69200           32.00 
                                                                                       12643   223     5985    60103          160.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5985    60103           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    08350           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    08350           64.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5985    67800           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65100           32.00 
                                                             I0073930 671880           11000   431     5985    65300           32.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           64.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           22.42 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           24.42 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           27.16 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           49.00 
                                                             I0073931 678054           11000   113     5985    67801           32.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     5985    64991           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   203     5985    61200           32.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           96.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           32.00 
                                                                                       12677   320     5985    64900           32.00 
                                                                                       12642   223     5990    12500           64.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69612           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           64.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           35.33 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           35.33 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           35.34 
78066494 11/01/2023  A00337407Eide Bailly LLP                I0073965 E101565072       11000   401     5510    67200       50,000.00 
78066495 11/01/2023  A00029774Enciso, Rigoberto              I0073928 102123           12642   223     4311    09567           30.83 
78066496 11/01/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0074005 90194784         32000   422     4410    69400          883.98 
78066497 11/01/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0073984 SIN002567        12653   301     5510    63900        2,827.50 
78066498 11/01/2023  A00200618Gardener's Supply              I0073979 41170            11000   352     4312    69611        2,170.44 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610        2,170.44 
78066499 11/01/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0073958 56953811         12652   205     4311    12042          587.26 
                                                             I0073959 57253330         11000   205     4311    12042          831.80 
                                                             I0073960 56943557         11000   205     4311    12042        2,255.32 
78066500 11/01/2023  A00324742Jarrett Electric, Inc.         I0073932 13442            12050   431     6121    65125        1,911.53 
78066501 11/01/2023  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0073961 400824           11000   421     5911    67200          657.75 
78066502 11/01/2023  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0074000 598103           11000   431     4310    65100          348.77 
78066503 11/01/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0074003 19832            11000   202     5210    60100           75.00 
78066504 11/01/2023  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0073933 100723           12433   314     5710    64900        1,570.96 
                                                             I0073934 10/07/23         12433   314     5710    64900          224.77 
78066505 11/01/2023  A00328800Maxi Aids                      I0073957 991113           11000   209     6412    17016          249.64 
78066505 11/01/2023  A00328800Maxi Aids                      I0073957 991113           11000   209     6412    17011          249.64 
                                                                                       11000   209     6412    17018          249.64 
                                                                                       11000   209     6412    17013          249.64 
                                                                                       11000   209     6412    17014          249.64 
                                                                                       11000   209     6412    17017          249.63 
78066506 11/01/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0073991 47-5332271       31000   423     4110    69100           26.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           24.30 
78066507 11/01/2023  A00213701MCM Group                      I0073975 522496           31000   423     4310    69100          459.00 
78066508 11/01/2023  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0073989 1081978061       31000   423     4110    69100          189.24 
78066509 11/01/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0073942 25964252         32000   422     4410    69400          843.59 
78066510 11/01/2023  A00279071PrestoSports Inc.              I0073973 SI-79427         11000   352     5641    69610        3,727.50 
78066511 11/01/2023  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0073996 2326             11000   432     5632    67703          460.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          150.00 
                                                             I0073997 2326.            12560   223     5632    09565          135.00 
78066512 11/01/2023  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0073951 PI-000005934     12000   311     5641    64200        1,237.50 
                                                             I0073972 PI-000005659     12000   311     5641    64200        1,950.00 
                                                             I0073974 PI-000005795     12000   311     5641    64200        1,950.00 
 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
 
78066513 11/01/2023  A00200400Stinson's                      I0073999 249493-0         11000   421     4318    67704        3,722.93 
78066514 11/01/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0073954 379359161        33429   310     4410    69250          694.61 
                                                             I0074004 379361668        32000   422     4410    69400        4,403.95 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          668.24 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          425.36 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           27.59 
78066515 11/01/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0073987 100923           31000   423     7130    69100          780.00 
78066516 11/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073937 4544             11000   213     4310    15016           10.80 
78066517 11/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073944 8957             11020   110     4310    68900        2,313.30 
                                                                                       11020   110     5950    68900        1,197.00 
78066518 11/01/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073971 8823.            11000   352     4310    69610           64.93 
78066519 11/01/2023  A00200222Taft Midway Driller            I0073943 110123           11000   110     4211    66003           63.60 
78066520 11/01/2023  A00256341Terminix                       I0073952 438599908        33428   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          175.50 
78066521 11/01/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0073947 475020           11000   431     4310    65100           33.54 
                                                             I0073962 474968           11000   431     4310    65500           43.28 
78066521 11/01/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0074001 474788           11000   431     4310    65500           81.13 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610          472.66 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           34.62 
78066522 11/01/2023  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0073949 513112938        12560   223     5612    60103          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          267.04 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          267.04 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           66.76 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           66.76 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           66.76 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           66.76 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           89.01 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           89.01 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           89.01 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          120.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           26.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          120.15 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          267.04 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           66.76 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           66.76 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           66.76 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           66.76 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          267.04 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          267.04 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          267.04 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          168.68 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           61.15 
78066523 11/01/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0073940 5076478          32000   422     4411    69400          975.29 
                                                             I0073941 5076474          32000   422     4411    69400          369.32 
                                                             I0073953 4896641          33429   310     4410    69250        1,105.58 
78066524 11/01/2023  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0073946 92811322-00      11000   431     4310    65100          123.71 
                                                             I0073992 92633275-00      11000   431     4312    65100          147.20 
78066525 11/01/2023  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0073982 101023           12919   223     5970    60103        1,400.00 
78066526 11/01/2023  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0073936 0080543609       11000   352     4310    69610           47.60 
78066527 11/01/2023  A00200360Westec                         I0073963 28709            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78066528 11/01/2023  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0073964 355248           31000   423     4310    69100        1,598.60 
                                                             I0073990 351525           31000   423     4310    69100          925.20 
78066529 11/07/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0074084 26499            11000   431     4310    69800           80.11 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          111.34 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100            7.58 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65100           18.08 
78066530 11/07/2023  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0074006 0169852          11000   207     5990    49999           79.94 
78066531 11/07/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0074021 1HH3-N793-4W7H   11000   431     4310    65100           40.03 
                                                             I0074023 1YNV-FC3V-RY6K   11000   209     4311    04100           96.31 
                                                             I0074024 1PNX-QWT6-LCYQ   12477   203     6310    61200          117.45 
                                                             I0074054 1RDH-PYH4-LJDV   12560   223     4311    09565          333.20 
                                                             I0074074 17CV-VTGV-9C6K   11000   431     4312    65100           42.21 
                                                             I0074083 1QHJ-CG4T-6VNT   31000   423     4310    69100           75.72 
                                                             I0074085 14RT-Y1KR-WLWQ   31000   423     4310    69100           69.53 
78066532 11/07/2023  A00200043American Express               I0074115 11005102523      11000   000     7211    00000       12,678.27 
78066533 11/07/2023  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0074055 MA24657127       12643   223     4311    60103        3,640.69 
78066534 11/07/2023  A00200066Bacsco                         I0074058 5751377          11000   431     4310    65100          301.26 
                                                             I0074059 5750744          11000   431     6210    65100          647.95 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           56.10 
78066535 11/07/2023  A00306416Belcher, William C.            I0074042 10312023-CB9     11000   401     5510    67200          400.00 
78066536 11/07/2023  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0074019 090923           11000   301     5710    64500          304.25 
78066537 11/07/2023  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0074049 102023           11000   209     4311    09011          150.05 
78066538 11/07/2023  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0074094 1583395          31000   423     4310    69100        1,048.32 
78066538 11/07/2023  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0074101 1661319          31000   423     4310    69100          905.67 
78066539 11/07/2023  A00200096Board of Governors, CCC        I0074062 23-23-711        11000   113     5641    67801        5,900.00 
78066540 11/07/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0074104 40555            11000   432     4316    65100          202.36 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           56.62 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          263.18 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300          102.18 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          907.54 
78066541 11/07/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0074066 686189           31000   423     5971    69100            5.43 
78066542 11/07/2023  A00278547California Community College   I0074031 3338127          12642   223     5710    60103          945.00 
78066543 11/07/2023  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0074103 7305-337477      11000   431     4310    65500           80.78 
                                                                                       11000   432     4310    67703           21.63 
78066544 11/07/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0074092 MD82078          11000   209     4313    19111           80.20 
                                                             I0074093 MD59061          31000   423     6412    69100        1,238.74 
                                                             I0074099 MK40231          12433   314     6415    64991          277.27 
                                                             I0074100 ML37339          12642   223     5612    60103          359.41 
78066545 11/07/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0074047 110123           12560   223     5610    09565          332.93 
 
 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
78066546 11/07/2023  A00200467Cotto, Apolonia                I0074014 OCT 23           12676   351     5710    64900           51.22 
78066547 11/07/2023  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0074020 101123           12679   320     4410    64900          941.53 
78066548 11/07/2023  A00233814D3 Sports                      I0074102 9265             11000   207     4310    08353          717.97 
78066549 11/07/2023  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0074032 101623           12643   223     5710    60100        1,388.74 
                                                             I0074064 OCT 23           12643   223     5710    60100          662.38 
78066550 11/07/2023  A00336434Delgado, Emily                 I0074015 OCT 23           12676   351     5710    64900           62.75 
78066551 11/07/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0074070 90194861         32000   422     4410    69400          496.24 
78066552 11/07/2023  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0074105 8-284-25382      11000   110     5940    66003           85.25 
                                                             I0074106 8-292-10618      11000   401     5940    67705           35.00 
78066553 11/07/2023  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0074043 2024-F5L1-00001  11000   431     5830    65700       16,324.00 
78066554 11/07/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0074025 0063263785       12642   223     6412    09565          372.86 
                                                             I0074026 0063263779       12643   223     4311    09565          196.03 
                                                             I0074081 63151256         12643   223     4311    09565           30.73 
78066555 11/07/2023  A00202913Getty, Shelley M.              I0074030 101323           11000   209     5710    17011          162.44 
78066556 11/07/2023  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0074037 120423           12599   309     5710    64992        1,088.36 
78066557 11/07/2023  A00200629Grainger                       I0074086 9859569130       11000   431     4310    65100        1,115.09 
78066558 11/07/2023  A00312275Groveman, Susan D.             I0074040 101923           11000   115     5210    67100           50.00 
78066559 11/07/2023  A00201160Hall Silveira, Margaret M.     I0074033 101123           12375   310     5710    69200          514.23 
                                                                                       12375   310     5710    69200          370.73 
                                                                                       12375   310     5710    69200          116.00 
                                                                                       12375   310     5710    69200           51.80 
78066560 11/07/2023  A00330330Hampton, Todd                  I0074038 102223           11000   401     5710    67200          196.11 
78066561 11/07/2023  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0074077 153769           11000   209     4311    04012          140.54 
                                                             I0074078 149089           11000   209     4311    04012           62.01 
                                                             I0074090 153770           11000   209     4311    04100          781.75 
78066562 11/07/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0074096 53995730         12651   205     4311    12042          131.76 
                                                             I0074113 57802081         11000   205     4311    12042          469.33 
                                                             I0074114 57827742         12652   205     4311    12042          200.36 
                                                                                       12652   205     4311    12042          203.35 
78066563 11/07/2023  A00309739Herc Rentals Inc.              I0074056 34079113-001     12560   223     5613    09565          174.60 
78066564 11/07/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0074022 19890            11000   202     5210    60100           91.00 
                                                             I0074041 19859            11000   115     5210    67100           35.67 
78066565 11/07/2023  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0074035 101923           11000   202     5710    67500          385.79 
                                                             I0074065 110223           11000   202     5710    67500          407.47 
78066566 11/07/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0074108 IUS4462797       31000   423     5643    69100          200.00 
78066567 11/07/2023  A00241576McDowell, Kelsey C.            I0074052 090623           11000   202     5990    60100           62.00 
78066568 11/07/2023  A00213701MCM Group                      I0074012 522339           31000   423     4310    69100        1,460.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           59.03 
78066569 11/07/2023  A00200559McMurray, Robert B.            I0074034 102223           11000   110     5710    66003          235.43 
78066570 11/07/2023  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0074044 102323           11000   202     5710    60100          939.24 
78066571 11/07/2023  A00308756Montgomery Hardware Co.        I0074109 757147           11000   431     6210    65100        1,360.51 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           35.00 
78066572 11/07/2023  A00336083Nagle Earthworks               I0074082 430-0076 PAYREQ4 11008   431     6121    65100       12,925.82 
78066573 11/07/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0074088 334931948001     11000   110     4310    66003           54.88 
                                                             I0074089 336114785001     11000   101     4310    66004           20.56 
                                                             I0074110 329625015001     12643   223     4310    09565           87.01 
                                                             I0074111 336638610001     39000   314     4310    64991          584.28 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800          194.76 
                                                             I0074112 334857856001     12620   202     4310    61900          359.81 
78066574 11/07/2023  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0074080 250695222        11000   431     5860    65100          191.99 
 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
 
78066575 11/07/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0074046 103123           12560   223     5860    09565          609.55 
78066576 11/07/2023  A00270930Paton Group                    I0073408 228226           12643   223     4310    60103        7,429.46 
78066577 11/07/2023  A00201629Payne, Bryan K.                I0074029 OCT 23           12642   223     5710    60103          120.13 
78066578 11/07/2023  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0074098 1082011391       31000   423     4110    69100        1,025.89 
78066579 11/07/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0074071 78710802         32000   422     4410    69400          906.24 
78066580 11/07/2023  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0074097 P1015419         11000   423     5612    69100          176.71 
78066581 11/07/2023  A00201782Rodenhauser, Debora A.         I0074028 101823           11000   213     4310    10021           24.36 
78066582 11/07/2023  A00200458Roth, Rebecca E.               I0074050 102323           12528   223     4310    67500          154.14 
78066583 11/07/2023  A00202379San Joaquin Fence & Supply     I0074075 22310            33700   310     6121    69200       27,345.00 
78066584 11/07/2023  A00300098Sierra Montejano, Jessica      I0074051 090623           11000   202     5990    60100           31.50 
78066585 11/07/2023  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0074072 412866           11000   431     6211    65100       21,467.55 
                                                             I0074073 412872           11000   431     6411    65100          461.15 
78066586 11/07/2023  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0074067 2068348-2        11000   115     5970    67100          500.00 
78066587 11/07/2023  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0074079 PI-000006035     12000   311     5641    64200        2,100.00 
78066588 11/07/2023  A00200396Spurr                          I0074009 133357           11000   431     5820    65700        1,649.46 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          284.92 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           41.13 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           41.13 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           82.26 
78066589 11/07/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0074013 379366630        32000   422     4410    69400       11,754.55 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,406.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,256.65 
                                                             I0074091 379374683        12679   320     4410    64900        1,009.85 
                                                             I0074095 379374682        32000   422     4410    69400        8,659.69 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,580.57 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          385.94 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           17.27 
78066590 11/07/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0074008 111323           11000   431     5840    65100          108.46 
78066590 11/07/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0074017 11/13/23         39000   314     5840    64991          182.71 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    69800           60.91 
                                                             I0074018 11-13-23         35000   360     6412    67701           29.41 
                                                             I0074063 11.13.23         12676   351     5840    64900          147.05 
78066591 11/07/2023  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0074107 6543             31000   423     5970    69100          300.00 
78066592 11/07/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0074045 10/24/23         11000   000     9526    00000        1,065.00 
78066593 11/07/2023  A00336205TPx Communications             I0074039 175180478-0      11000   431     5840    65700          576.92 
78066594 11/07/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0074057 475179           11000   431     4310    65100           16.08 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300           14.38 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700           15.13 
                                                             I0074087 475260           11000   431     4310    65100           37.29 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300           18.38 
78066595 11/07/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0074068 5255344          32000   422     4411    69400        1,357.14 
                                                             I0074069 5255347          32000   422     4411    69400          320.40 
78066596 11/07/2023  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0074036 101923           12620   202     5710    61900          458.75 
78066596 11/07/2023  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0074076 11/01/23         12620   202     5740    61900        4,082.75 
78066597 11/07/2023  A00329754Valsamides, Nicholas           I0074048 102123           11000   421     5710    67200          138.96 
78066598 11/07/2023  A00239928Vex Robotics, Inc.             I0074027 691115           12642   223     6414    60103        9,741.42 
78066599 11/07/2023  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0074016 10312023-A       12603   125     7410    73100       83,257.00 
78066600 11/07/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0074007 102623           33428   310     5810    69200           16.38 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           16.38 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           32.78 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
 
 
78066601 11/07/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0074010 10/26/23         11000   435     5810    65192          142.32 
78066602 11/07/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0074011 10-26-23         11000   431     5810    65700          105.39 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           19.43 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            2.16 
78066603 11/07/2023  A00200360Westec                         I0074060 28709.           11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
                                                             I0074061 28725            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78066604 11/07/2023  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0074053 92712780         11000   432     4316    67703        1,812.77 
78066605 11/08/2023  A00319941Alshami, Rashida S.            S0058729                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066606 11/08/2023  A00288683Balli, Jessica R.              S0058720                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78066607 11/08/2023  A00335261Benitez Maltez, Kenya A.       S0058730                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066608 11/08/2023  A00328445Castillo Ramirez, Anthony R.   S0058744                  11000           9526                    50.00 
78066609 11/08/2023  A00318962Cazares-Vazquez, Marvin        S0058745                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78066610 11/08/2023  A00328660Cervantes, Diego A.            S0058731                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066611 11/08/2023  A00300209Clay, Jazmine C.               S0058721                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78066612 11/08/2023  A00321723Connell, Paul T.               S0058755                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78066613 11/08/2023  A00246976Connick, Christina R.          S0058722                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78066614 11/08/2023  A00333907Estes, Alyssa L.               S0058723                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78066615 11/08/2023  A00335774Flores, Alexia D.              S0058732                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066616 11/08/2023  A00332911Frausto, Lorena                S0058746                  11000           9526                   515.00 
78066617 11/08/2023  A00018340Fuller, Rebecca D.             S0058747                  11000           9526                 1,250.00 
78066618 11/08/2023  A00334283Garcia Hernandez, Jesus        S0058733                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066619 11/08/2023  A00338042Hernandez, Evangelina A.       S0058734                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066620 11/08/2023  A00278633Johnson, Taylor E.             S0058753                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78066621 11/08/2023  A00334203Lopez, Cristian E.             S0058754                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78066622 11/08/2023  A00312591Marcicano, Alma P.             S0058735                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78066623 11/08/2023  A00296444Markiewitz, Breanna            S0058736                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066624 11/08/2023  A00330164Moran, Rubie L.                S0058724                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78066625 11/08/2023  A00334240Munguia Blanco, Gabriela       S0058751                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78066626 11/08/2023  A00330341Nickols, Justin                S0058725                  11000           9526                   576.00 
78066627 11/08/2023  A00328602Palacios Ramirez, Wendy I.     S0058749                  11000           9526                   515.00 
78066628 11/08/2023  A00326577Palmer, Jessica C.             S0058726                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78066629 11/08/2023  A00333316Ptak, Ava A.                   S0058737                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066630 11/08/2023  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0058727                  11000           9526                   900.00 
78066631 11/08/2023  A00329220Ramirez Rodriguez, Marcos A.   S0058738                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066632 11/08/2023  A00334930Ramos, Cassandra D.            S0058752                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78066633 11/08/2023  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0058728                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78066634 11/08/2023  A00337556Sanchez, Belinda               S0058739                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066635 11/08/2023  A00334813Sanchez, Edgar I.              S0058740                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066636 11/08/2023  A00336713Scott, Mason A.                S0058741                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066637 11/08/2023  A00335493Segale, Reed A.                S0058750                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78066638 11/08/2023  A00309431Stepp, Mason W.                S0058743                  11000           9526                    70.00 
78066639 11/08/2023  A00323183Tovar, Rita                    S0058748                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78066640 11/08/2023  A00334027Verdin Cardenas, Antonia A.    S0058742                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066641 11/14/2023  A002000164Imprint                       I0074190 11794010         12643   223     4310    60103        3,401.28 
78066642 11/14/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0074183 26485            11000   431     4312    65100           64.95 
                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100          750.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100          154.80 
 
 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
78066643 11/14/2023  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0074166 NOV 23           11000   412     3350    59100       20,663.43 
78066644 11/14/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0074126 EM015231         11000   411     5985    67300           45.00 
                                                             I0074127 EM015231.        12642   223     5980    12500          270.00 
                                                             I0074128 EM015027         11000   411     5985    67300           45.00 
                                                             I0074168 EM015136         11000   411     5985    67300           15.00 
                                                             I0074169 EM013615         11000   411     5985    67300          145.00 
                                                             I0074170 EM013763         11000   411     5985    67300           75.00 
78066645 11/14/2023  A00335454Adams, Evan C.                 I0074167 33551837         11000   000     9512    00000           87.89 
78066646 11/14/2023  A00334609Aldaco, Christopher P.         I0074195 09/20/23         12000   319     5710    64901           15.00 
78066647 11/14/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0074134 1XW1-KXYL-9LG6   11000   431     4310    65500           91.06 
78066647 11/14/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0074135 14FV-FHFF-4MR3   31000   423     4110    69100           64.24 
                                                             I0074138 11RC-39DN-1Q9M   12679   320     4310    64900          199.71 
                                                             I0074140 1TNV-FC3V-7WY4   11000   212     4310    61100           50.45 
                                                             I0074141 1NXG-3NYL-PJVG   11000   209     4311    04100           74.66 
                                                             I0074142 1P6V-MDYN-XPVX   11000   209     4311    04100          177.48 
                                                             I0074148 1RHM-YFFN-CJFN   12477   203     6310    61200           47.60 
                                                             I0074154 1677-NDDR-GMWF   12551   353     4310    64600            5.40 
                                                             I0074155 1RJM-6LW4-79DY   12551   353     4310    64600          148.27 
                                                             I0074160 1GHJ-VQHH-1FGM   12679   320     4410    64900          882.06 
                                                             I0074189 1MJJ-3R6P-4YTL   11000   401     4310    67200           25.10 
78066648 11/14/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0074156 OCT 23           11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 
                                                             I0074171 OCT.  23         39000   314     5631    64991          100.00 
78066649 11/14/2023  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0074176 2023-257         11000   401     5510    67200        1,290.00 
78066650 11/14/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0074161 52293108RI       11000   209     4311    04100          140.95 
78066651 11/14/2023  A00200213Council of Chief Librarians    I0074137 23-104           11000   203     5210    61200          150.00 
78066652 11/14/2023  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0074173 101623           12679   320     4410    64900          851.48 
78066653 11/14/2023  A00300396del Rosario, Heather R.        I0074174 110623           12571   411     5710    67300          665.17 
78066654 11/14/2023  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0074139 10705702903      12495   319     6415    61100        1,860.65 
78066655 11/14/2023  A00200236Demco                          I0074143 7385108          12477   203     4310    61200          531.27 
78066656 11/14/2023  A00200238Department of Justice          I0074186 589802.          11000   202     5985    60100           32.00 
78066657 11/14/2023  A00329796Farmer, Jonathan               I0074122 110323           11000   224     5710    60200          180.78 
78066658 11/14/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0074149 0063267494       12643   223     4311    09565          345.22 
                                                             I0074150 0063267087       12642   223     6412    09565        3,016.15 
78066659 11/14/2023  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0074196 10/16/23         12000   303     5710    64300          409.87 
                                                             I0074197 10-16-23         12000   303     5710    64300        1,050.00 
78066660 11/14/2023  A00200629Grainger                       I0074172 9864512984       11000   431     4310    65100          180.67 
78066661 11/14/2023  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0074187 156596           11000   209     4311    04012          339.54 
                                                             I0074193 152699           11000   209     4311    04012          431.96 
78066662 11/14/2023  A00329126Helen Sanderson Associates U   I0074158 1380             12433   314     5510    69800        3,200.00 
78066663 11/14/2023  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0074164 110823           11000   302     5710    63100          107.42 
78066664 11/14/2023  A00277752Jarrahian, Abbas               I0074123 110623           11000   209     4311    04013           23.37 
78066665 11/14/2023  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0074182 598360           11000   431     4312    65100           13.39 
78066666 11/14/2023  A00265949LogoFit, LLC                   I0074125 INV96034         31000   423     4310    69100          915.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          129.57 
78066667 11/14/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0074146 47-5347037       31000   423     4115    69100           63.75 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           22.19 
                                                             I0074147 IPR4462094       31000   423     4115    69100        1,557.00 
                                                             I0074188 IPR4466336       31000   423     4115    69100        8,313.00 
78066668 11/14/2023  A00200559McMurray, Robert B.            I0074116 101923           11000   110     5710    66003          200.98 
 
 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
78066669 11/14/2023  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0074121 110723           11000   202     5710    60100          276.60 
78066670 11/14/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0074179 24766152         32000   422     4410    69400        2,532.40 
78066671 11/14/2023  A00085924Reynolds, Joy N.               I0074117 091723           11000   209     4311    17017           29.61 
78066672 11/14/2023  A00338532Shark Eyes, Inc.               I0074136 105648           31000   423     4310    69100          118.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           15.98 
78066673 11/14/2023  A00321763Signs of Success, Inc.         I0074130 74766            11000   110     4310    66003          287.30 
78066674 11/14/2023  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0074131 PI-000006127     12000   311     5641    64200        1,950.00 
78066675 11/14/2023  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0074191 100623           11000   223     4310    60103           58.67 
78066676 11/14/2023  A00338999Stay Golden Rents LLC          I0074175 0067             12642   223     5613    60103          600.00 
78066677 11/14/2023  A00200400Stinson's                      I0074184 238973-0         12679   320     5970    64900          331.21 
                                                             I0074185 245360-0         11000   357     4318    69700          108.17 
78066678 11/14/2023  A00286277Synapse Technologies, Inc.     I0074159 1899             11000   113     5643    67801        4,343.70 
78066679 11/14/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0074132 379382313        12679   320     4410    64900          772.66 
                                                             I0074144 379374685        33429   310     4410    69250        1,315.59 
                                                             I0074145 379374686        33429   310     4411    69250          403.40 
                                                             I0074194 379382312        32000   422     4410    69400       10,163.71 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,245.16 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          732.09 
78066680 11/14/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0074118 24-32            11000   432     4312    65300           71.43 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65300          123.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703           31.89 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           41.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703          552.36 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          779.00 
                                                             I0074180 24-36            11000   432     4312    67703           30.63 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          164.00 
                                                                                       12642   223     4312    60103        1,346.17 
                                                                                       12642   223     5632    60103          328.00 
78066681 11/14/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074133 9565.            11000   213     4310    15016           10.80 
78066682 11/14/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074177 102023           11000   000     9161    00000        4,983.78 
78066683 11/14/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074178 10/20/23         11000   000     9161    00000           43.29 
78066684 11/14/2023  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0074192 102423           31000   423     7130    69100        1,565.81 
78066685 11/14/2023  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0074157 6541             11000   115     5970    67100        1,000.00 
78066686 11/14/2023  A00200431Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.        I0074181 49908            11000   431     5631    65100       12,369.39 
78066687 11/14/2023  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0074153 24-005           11000   352     5611    69613        1,005.73 
                                                                                       11000   352     5611    69612        1,005.70 
78066688 11/14/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0074165 111323           11000   353     7130    64600          434.00 
78066689 11/14/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0074162 5076476          33429   310     4410    69250        1,365.08 
                                                             I0074163 5255350          33429   310     4411    69250           91.22 
78066690 11/14/2023  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0074124 0000969726443.   31000   423     5940    67705        1,091.11 
78066691 11/14/2023  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0074120                  12620   202     5710    61900           21.74 
78066692 11/14/2023  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0074129 100223           39000   314     5980    64991          220.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5980    08352          110.00 
78066693 11/14/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0074119 110223           33428   310     5810    69200           25.28 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           25.28 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           50.58 
78066694 11/14/2023  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0074151 358794           31000   423     4310    69100          441.00 
78066695 11/14/2023  A00319010XanEdu Publishing, Inc.        I0074152 25072-092223     31000   423     4110    69100        1,832.00 
78066696 11/15/2023  A00326898Bartel, Jordin M.              S0058758                  11000           9526                 1,660.00 
 
 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
78066697 11/15/2023  A00327985Bonner, Elizabeth              S0058765                  11000           9526                   332.00 
78066698 11/15/2023  A00329123Cline, Marissa A.              S0058756                  11000           9526                 1,992.00 
78066699 11/15/2023  A00329328Condra, Nicholas T.            S0058757                  11000           9526                 1,992.00 
78066700 11/15/2023  A00333466Grisby, Destiny E.             S0058764                  11000           9526                   428.00 
78066701 11/15/2023  A00326371Himalaya, Bethany L.           S0058766                  11000           9526                   332.00 
78066702 11/15/2023  A00338154Linares, Ruben J.              S0058770                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78066703 11/15/2023  A00333625Lippert, Jason                 S0058759                  11000           9526                 1,660.00 
78066704 11/15/2023  A00337569Prine, Brandon J.              S0058763                  11000           9526                   782.00 
78066705 11/15/2023  A00328225Reyes, Johan                   S0058768                  11000           9526                   231.43 
78066706 11/15/2023  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0058771                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78066707 11/15/2023  A00323464Romilus, Vladimir L.           S0058760                  11000           9526                 1,228.00 
78066708 11/15/2023  A00328351Rubio, Samantha R.             S0058769                  11000           9526                   166.00 
78066709 11/15/2023  A00328184Sanjurjo Mercado, Andrea       S0058767                  11000           9526                   332.00 
78066710 11/15/2023  A00324749Sparer, Danielle P.            S0058761                  11000           9526                 1,228.00 
78066711 11/15/2023  A00328683Tassey, Hunter J.              S0058772                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78066712 11/15/2023  A00324871Uppal, Rakesh K.               S0058762                  11000           9526                   921.00 
78066713 11/21/2023  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0074279 6767             11000   352     4310    69610        1,970.15 
                                                             I0074295 6803             12643   223     4310    60103          736.10 
78066714 11/21/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0074210 EM013582         11000   411     5985    67300           15.00 
                                                             I0074211 EM013582.        33428   310     5985    69200           38.33 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           38.33 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           38.34 
78066715 11/21/2023  A00202515ACCCA                          I0074248 022024           12495   319     5710    61900          595.00 
78066716 11/21/2023  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0074209 0172669          11000   411     5990    67300          195.50 
78066717 11/21/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0074263 177689102823     39000   312     4310    64991          230.08 
                                                                                       12433   312     4310    69800           76.70 
78066717 11/21/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0074264 17768910/28/23   39000   314     4310    64991          443.96 
                                                                                       12433   314     3310    69800          136.92 
                                                             I0074287 177691102823     32000   422     4410    69400          511.96 
78066718 11/21/2023  A00106729Alvarez, Olimpo                I0074220 092723           32000   422     5710    69400          166.37 
78066719 11/21/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0074212 1J6F-76HJ-3LR3   12000   303     4323    64300          984.29 
                                                             I0074243 17R7-QT41-GGD1   12000   303     7605    73200          550.18 
                                                             I0074252 1Y3N-KQP4-TCDP   12679   320     4310    64900        1,376.34 
                                                             I0074253 1CCX-K6KT-NF4L   39000   314     4310    64991          182.16 
                                                             I0074254 17K9-4WCF-TJC6   31000   423     4110    69100           40.10 
                                                             I0074256 19X6-JNC3-K4KL   11000   209     4311    04100           45.45 
                                                             I0074257 1N1V-WQ4W-KK93   11000   431     4310    69400           31.36 
                                                             I0074259 16MT-MJQC-KXC3   11000   113     4310    67801          313.91 
                                                             I0074268 1HXJ-TP9R-HYVD   39000   314     4310    64991           28.20 
                                                             I0074271 1NRX-NWDD-MKTL   31000   423     4310    69100           20.42 
                                                             I0074300 1D7P-X9CG-4TYV   31000   423     4318    69100          121.31 
                                                             I0074306 1R7F-9JL6-7X6Y   12560   223     4311    09565          111.23 
78066720 11/21/2023  A00200040American Business Machines     I0074223 709876           12000   303     5641    64300          366.68 
78066721 11/21/2023  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0074258 0071930          11000   431     5642    65700        3,078.00 
78066722 11/21/2023  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0074240 110223           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78066723 11/21/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0074291 OCT '23          12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78066724 11/21/2023  A00338505Aztec Container                I0074307 28994            12642   223     6412    09565        8,857.02 
78066725 11/21/2023  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0074278 1098620          12643   223     4311    09565          173.20 
78066726 11/21/2023  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0074238 DEC 23           12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78066727 11/21/2023  A00200773Beasley, Michelle A.           I0074236 110223           12528   223     5710    67500          741.51 
 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
 
78066728 11/21/2023  A00200093Black/Hall Construction        I0074205 430-0075 #4      12050   431     6121    65101       53,065.73 
78066729 11/21/2023  A00069875Blanco, Trudi L.               I0074313 111423           11000   401     5710    67200          355.16 
78066730 11/21/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0074204 40920            11000   432     4316    65100          285.27 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           78.42 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          570.87 
78066731 11/21/2023  A00281160BSN Sports, LLC                I0074260 923417084        31000   423     4310    69100        1,500.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          120.00 
78066732 11/21/2023  A00312904CalPac Pizza II, LLC           I0074208 INV00015254      12620   202     4410    61900           43.26 
78066733 11/21/2023  A00294037Campos, Emmanuel V.            I0074314 101123           11000   421     5710    67200          515.85 
78066734 11/21/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0074276 52351753RI       11000   209     4311    04011          152.91 
78066735 11/21/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0074281 MP14652          12433   314     6415    64991           70.80 
                                                             I0074282 MP28311          11000   113     4310    67801        1,756.08 
                                                             I0074283 MM49023          12495   319     4310    61900          344.05 
                                                             I0074284 MN31813          11000   209     4313    04014           47.65 
                                                             I0074299 MN79253          11000   113     5643    67801        4,212.00 
78066736 11/21/2023  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0074225 2336             11000   352     5750    69616        6,995.00 
78066737 11/21/2023  A00294514Championship Awards            I0074315 71253..          11000   110     4310    66003        1,801.71 
                                                                                       11000   110     5950    66003           73.43 
                                                             I0074316 .71253           11000   110     4310    66003          351.20 
                                                                                       11000   110     5950    66003           40.01 
78066738 11/21/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0074237 111123           11000   435     5840    65192          162.96 
78066739 11/21/2023  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0058490                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066740 11/21/2023  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0074302 0923WKCCD        11000   113     5985    67801           30.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     5985    64991           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   203     5985    61200           30.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           30.00 
                                                                                       12677   320     5985    64900           30.00 
                                                                                       12642   223     5990    12500           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           30.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           30.00 
78066741 11/21/2023  A00258703College House                  I0074261 80544            31000   423     4310    69100        1,601.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          259.05 
78066742 11/21/2023  A00247606Collegiate Pacific             I0074244 4363510          31000   423     4310    69100        1,290.28 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           36.05 
78066743 11/21/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0074224 IN00110988       33428   310     6210    69200          267.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     6210    69200          267.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     6210    69200          535.50 
78066744 11/21/2023  A00209980County of Kern                 I0074217 IN0488775        12560   223     4310    09565           10.00 
                                                             I0074222 IN0475154..      32000   422     5990    69400          150.50 
78066745 11/21/2023  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0074227 38013            11000   431     5850    65500          388.66 
78066746 11/21/2023  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0074296 100              12560   223     5890    09565          265.00 
78066747 11/21/2023  A00201247Duron, Candace A.              I0074312 111523           11000   225     5710    60300          936.26 
78066748 11/21/2023  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0074199 4936             11000   352     5750    69610        2,800.00 
78066749 11/21/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0074245 0063274087       12642   223     6412    09565        3,840.66 
                                                             I0074246 0091635872       12643   223     4311    09565           28.24 
                                                             I0074255 0091632573       12643   223     4311    09565           25.15 
78066749 11/21/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0074292 0063270467       12642   223     6412    09565          835.91 
                                                             I0074293 0063270476       12642   223     6412    09565          169.93 
78066750 11/21/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0074231 110723           11000   431     5840    65700          155.26 
 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
78066751 11/21/2023  A00317357Garcia, Amber M.               I0074198 110523           12551   353     5710    64600          441.80 
78066752 11/21/2023  A00202913Getty, Shelley M.              I0074232 10/13/23         11000   209     5710    17011           18.34 
78066753 11/21/2023  A00330330Hampton, Todd                  I0074298 111223           11000   401     5710    67200          115.26 
78066754 11/21/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0074304 58050026         11000   205     4311    12042          291.35 
                                                             I0074305 59074927         12651   205     4311    12042          232.01 
78066755 11/21/2023  A00286870Hyatt Regency Orange County    I0074249 4060660201       12495   319     5710    61900          770.01 
78066756 11/21/2023  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0074311 111523           11000   225     5710    60300          911.37 
78066757 11/21/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0074308 19847            11000   301     5210    64500           68.00 
78066758 11/21/2023  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0074239 110123           11000   113     5710    67801           20.00 
78066759 11/21/2023  A00312906Mi Casita Restaurant, Inc.     I0074214 22500            12642   223     5613    60103        1,282.76 
                                                             I0074215 59297            12642   223     5613    60103        2,422.09 
78066760 11/21/2023  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0074206 3971638          31000   423     4310    69100          302.85 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           44.41 
78066761 11/21/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0074280 336652247001     11000   209     4310    04013           54.53 
                                                             I0074288 337402923001     12000   311     4310    64200           29.98 
                                                             I0074289 337155413001     12000   311     4310    64200           60.64 
                                                             I0074290 336568371001     11000   432     4310    67703           38.38 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           29.21 
                                                             I0074301 337869555001     11000   401     4310    67200          241.14 
                                                             I0074303 336639273001     11000   205     4310    12042           72.28 
78066762 11/21/2023  A00201272Owens, Patricia A.             I0074221 111023           39000   312     4310    64991           29.77 
78066763 11/21/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0074226 110723           11000   435     5830    65192          497.00 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           74.48 
78066764 11/21/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0074230 110923           11000   435     5830    65191           33.31 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191            8.50 
78066765 11/21/2023  A00201629Payne, Bryan K.                I0074234 101723           12642   223     5710    60103           41.66 
78066766 11/21/2023  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            I0074219 110623           12000   303     7606    73200          148.70 
78066767 11/21/2023  A00339170Ranch Grill Restaurant         I0074216 120623           12642   223     5613    60103        3,500.00 
78066768 11/21/2023  A00255636Rapp's  Packaging              I0074250 230673           31000   423     4321    69100        5,190.56 
                                                             I0074251 230604           31000   423     4321    69100        1,577.90 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          445.16 
78066769 11/21/2023  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0074241 OCT 23           12642   223     5710    60103           39.30 
78066770 11/21/2023  A00200991Rowden, Tiffany L.             I0074309 110623           12571   411     5710    67300          228.93 
                                                             I0074310 11/06/23         12571   411     5710    67300          921.76 
78066771 11/21/2023  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0074262 31777            31000   423     4310    69100          844.00 
78066772 11/21/2023  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0074207 B-07001617       33428   310     5880    69200          526.90 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200          526.90 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200        1,053.79 
78066773 11/21/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0074201 NOV 23           11000   411     3420    67300        1,448.38 
                                                                                       11000   411     3410    67300          447.02 
78066774 11/21/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0074202 AUG 23           11000   411     3420    67300        1,357.70 
                                                                                       11000   411     3410    67300          429.66 
78066775 11/21/2023  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0074242 11-07-23         12495   319     5710    61900        1,360.90 
78066776 11/21/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0074269 379382316        33429   310     4411    69250          284.51 
                                                             I0074270 379382315        33429   310     4410    69250          809.17 
                                                             I0074285 379384136        32000   422     4410    69400        8,767.77 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          663.81 
78066777 11/21/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074275 4514             11000   213     4310    15016           10.80 
78066778 11/21/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074277 9568             11000   110     4310    66003          800.35 
78066779 11/21/2023  A00318053Technical Safety Services, L   I0074294 IN0355026        11000   431     5632    65100        1,485.00 
 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
78066780 11/21/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0074267 475767           11000   431     4310    65100          172.84 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           88.58 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           19.47 
                                                                                       11000   435     4310    65192           40.64 
78066781 11/21/2023  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0074233 OCT 23           12642   223     5710    60103           99.56 
78066782 11/21/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0074272 5430648          33429   310     4410    69250          788.75 
                                                             I0074286 5430647          32000   422     4411    69400        1,471.22 
78066783 11/21/2023  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0074235 NOV 23           11000   412     3350    59100       22,567.54 
78066784 11/21/2023  A00000456Uribe Berumen, Jose            I0074265 OCT 23           11000   435     5633    65192          300.00 
                                                             I0074266 OCT.  23         11000   435     5633    65191          120.00 
78066785 11/21/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0074213 9948166479       11000   357     5840    69700          128.36 
78066786 11/21/2023  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0074218 OCT 23           11000   421     5710    67200           44.02 
78066787 11/21/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0074200 11/02/23         11000   431     5810    65700          830.12 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          153.02 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           17.00 
78066788 11/21/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0074228 110923           11000   435     5810    65191           35.20 
78066789 11/21/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0074229 11/09/23         11000   431     5810    65700        3,250.78 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          599.24 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           66.58 
78066790 11/21/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0074297 101923           12560   223     5850    09565          161.82 
78066791 11/21/2023  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0074203 48153            11000   431     5850    65700        5,800.64 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           91.25 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          517.06 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          135.25 
                                                             I0074247 48147            39000   314     5850    64991           75.88 
78066792 11/22/2023  A00294402Keith, Cody K.                 S0058773                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78066793 11/22/2023  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0058777                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78066794 11/22/2023  A00330341Nickols, Justin                S0058775                  11000           9526                   368.13 
78066795 11/22/2023  A00337420Perez, Natalie A.              S0058776                  11000           9526                   480.50 
78066796 11/22/2023  A00325466Ruiz, Ellianna A.              S0058774                  11000           9526                   324.89 
78066797 11/29/2023  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0074354 6809             31000   423     4310    69100        1,164.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           25.00 
                                                             I0074392 6808             31000   423     4310    69100        2,197.00 
78066798 11/29/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0074334 23600            35827   357     5631    69700        8,160.00 
78066799 11/29/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0074329 1967-LXRT-1HD1   12477   203     6310    61200          449.46 
                                                             I0074345 1MQT-KPPK-H6HT   11000   431     4310    65100           18.09 
                                                             I0074352 16TM-XJXV-6CFJ   31000   423     4110    69100           18.40 
                                                             I0074357 17TD-D6GH-LVJ7   12477   203     6310    61200          508.90 
                                                             I0074381 1CCQ-DF3Q-1VNQ   11000   358     4310    62100          583.24 
                                                             I0074384 1XRY-TVGW-CVPT   11000   113     4310    67801          432.37 
                                                             I0074385 1HH3-N793-4X1Q   11000   205     4311    12042           68.19 
                                                             I0074386 1KRL-TWWG-Y1YV   31000   423     4310    69100           57.87 
                                                             I0074387 17VT-C1LR-41W1   31000   423     4310    69100          158.03 
78066799 11/29/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0074388 1R4X-VJTW-GRJ4   31000   423     4110    69100          270.23 
78066800 11/29/2023  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0074358 1488115509       11000   113     5644    67801        1,753.61 
78066801 11/29/2023  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0074342 MA34400610       11000   358     6415    62100        1,410.17 
78066802 11/29/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0074318 40921            39000   314     4316    64991           47.99 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           16.00 
78066803 11/29/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0074341 52361549RI       11000   209     4311    04011          107.76 
 
 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
78066804 11/29/2023  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0074348 4937             11000   352     5750    69610        3,254.00 
78066805 11/29/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0074337 90194940         32000   422     4410    69400        1,334.19 
78066806 11/29/2023  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0074350 8-305-98354      11000   401     5940    67705          105.75 
                                                             I0074351 9-661-54117      11000   401     5940    67705            5.87 
78066807 11/29/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0074349 SIN002877        12653   301     5510    63900        1,170.00 
78066808 11/29/2023  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0074355 24746698         11000   431     4312    65100          142.57 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          125.00                                              

11000   431     4312    65100           48.12 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          110.00 
78066809 11/29/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0074367 5734111023       11000   431     5840    65700           48.61 
78066810 11/29/2023  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0074344 148056           11000   209     4311    04012          270.07 
                                                             I0074346 164043           11000   209     4311    04012          847.51 
78066811 11/29/2023  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0074366 3406111323       11000   431     6412    65100        1,114.77 
78066812 11/29/2023  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0074321 401202           11000   421     5911    67200          769.50 
78066813 11/29/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0074325 19930            11000   301     5210    64500           60.00 
                                                             I0074332 19903            11000   115     5210    67100           60.00 
78066814 11/29/2023  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0074359 38978756         11000   205     5641    12042          874.99 
78066815 11/29/2023  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0074389 12720            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78066816 11/29/2023  A00258702Martinson, Larry               I0074382 101623A          31000   423     4310    69100        1,212.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           35.00 
78066817 11/29/2023  A00327120Mehoff, Karen                  I0074331 2023-468         11000   115     4310    67100          250.00 
78066818 11/29/2023  A00327810Minuteman Press                I0074356 78207            31000   423     5971    69100        2,977.69 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.00 
78066819 11/29/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0074317 337292639001     12000   311     4310    64200           54.10 
                                                             I0074371 335878250001     11000   209     4310    17013           80.90 
                                                             I0074372 336132316001     11000   209     4310    17013          146.59 
                                                             I0074379 335355593001     11000   411     4310    67300           59.38 
78066820 11/29/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0074369 112023           11000   431     5830    65700       24,769.45 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        3,450.53 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          383.39 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,198.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,198.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        2,397.00 
78066821 11/29/2023  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0074378 INV00060325      12571   411     5985    67300          740.00 
78066822 11/29/2023  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0074353 491255-2         31000   423     4310    69100          128.32 
78066823 11/29/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0074335 23416653         32000   422     4410    69400          801.96 
                                                             I0074336 27896054         32000   422     4410    69400          944.58 
78066824 11/29/2023  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0074390 2345             11000   432     5632    67703          440.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           80.00 
                                                             I0074391 2345.            12560   223     5632    09565          135.00 
78066825 11/29/2023  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0074380 413078           12000   303     6413    64300          470.94 
78066826 11/29/2023  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0074328 2068343-1        11000   115     5970    67100        3,500.00 
78066827 11/29/2023  A00333354Solorzano, Jocelyn L.          S0058364                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066828 11/29/2023  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0074347 PI-000006308     12000   311     5641    64200        2,175.00 
78066829 11/29/2023  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0074383 31808            31000   423     4310    69100        1,595.00 
78066830 11/29/2023  A00326669Spectrum Reach, LLC            I0074326 720033751        11000   115     5970    67100        7,258.50 
78066831 11/29/2023  A00200396Spurr                          I0074370 133865           11000   431     5820    65700        2,248.33 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          336.49 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           40.82 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           40.82 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           81.63 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November -23 through 30- November-23 FY 23-24 
 
78066832 11/29/2023  A00330155Strautman, James A.            I0074330 231031           11000   115     5510    67100       15,000.00 
78066833 11/29/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0074324 379399447        32000   422     4410    69400        5,355.44 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,082.66 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          357.54 
                                                             I0074340 379391228        32000   422     4410    69400        7,828.19 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,343.58 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          755.10 
78066834 11/29/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0074368 121323           11000   431     5840    65100          108.46 
78066835 11/29/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0074360 103023           31000   423     7130    69100           60.00 
78066836 11/29/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0074361 101623           31000   423     7130    69100          150.00 
78066837 11/29/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0074362 102323           31000   423     7130    69100          330.00 
78066838 11/29/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074333 4910             39000   312     4310    64991           75.66 
78066839 11/29/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074363 8615             11000   208     4110    15011           18.39 
                                                                                       11000   213     4110    15016           93.08 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    13052          109.71 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    20015          247.89 
                                                                                       11000   207     4110    08351           20.51 
78066840 11/29/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074364 4506             11000   110     4310    66003          181.80 
78066841 11/29/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074373 100223           12000   303     7604    73200       34,049.02 
                                                                                       12000   303     7608    73200        4,500.00 
78066842 11/29/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074374 10/02/23         12000   303     7608    73200          510.00 
78066843 11/29/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074375 110323           12000   303     7604    73200        1,028.78 
78066844 11/29/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074376 11/03/23         12000   303     7608    73200           90.00 
78066845 11/29/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0074377 4575             12000   303     5950    64300           22.68 
78066846 11/29/2023  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0074343 24-011           11000   352     5611    69612          910.57 
78066846 11/29/2023  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0074343 24-011           11000   352     5611    69613          910.56 
78066847 11/29/2023  A00256341Terminix                       I0074320 439752389        33428   310     5860    69200           92.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           92.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          185.50 
78066848 11/29/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0074322 5791676          32000   422     4411    69400        2,347.15 
                                                             I0074323 5791677          32000   422     4411    69400          241.65 
                                                             I0074338 5604920          32000   422     4411    69400        1,358.28 
                                                             I0074339 5604921          32000   422     4411    69400          290.95 
78066849 11/29/2023  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0074319 8814386862       11000   209     4311    04011          239.29 
78066850 11/29/2023  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0073857 82026948         11000   431     4312    65300          287.77 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65300          240.00 
                                                             I0074327 82092998         11000   431     4310    65300        2,280.12 
78066851 11/29/2023  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0074365 34-118973        11000   301     4310    64500          130.59 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2023 through 30-November-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
AOMEGA         11/06/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062953    11/01/2023 11/01/2023              $63.77     
               11/30/2023 A00201055  American Dental Education As P0063144    11/30/2023 11/30/2023             $945.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,008.77 
 
BYOUNG         11/14/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0063025    11/14/2023 11/14/2023          $13,811.49     
               11/15/2023 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0063027    11/14/2023 11/14/2023           $9,720.00     
                          A00275503  Commvault Systems Inc.       P0063028    11/14/2023 11/14/2023           $6,492.00     
               11/20/2023 A00220080  CXtec                        P0063065    11/16/2023 11/16/2023          $29,980.20     
                          A00200290  Elumen                       P0063075    11/17/2023 11/17/2023          $16,120.00     
               11/21/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0063058    11/16/2023 11/16/2023          $47,820.25     
                          A00220080  CXtec                        P0063077    11/17/2023 11/17/2023          $81,561.31     
               11/27/2023 A00266520  ID Zone                      P0063096    11/27/2023 11/27/2023             $929.98     
                          A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0063102    11/27/2023 11/27/2023          $15,000.00     
               11/29/2023 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0063019    11/14/2023 11/14/2023           $7,812.34     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $229,247.57 
 
DDURAN         11/02/2023 A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0062865    10/19/2023 10/19/2023              $35.67   
                          A00312275  Groveman, Susan D.           P0062864    10/19/2023 10/19/2023              $50.00   
                          A00321772  Sinclair Broadcast Group, In P0062863    10/19/2023 10/19/2023             $500.00   
                          A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0062866    10/19/2023 10/19/2023           $1,000.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062916    10/25/2023 10/25/2023             $800.35   
                                                                  P0062949    11/01/2023 11/01/2023             $181.80   
                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0062921    10/26/2023 10/26/2023             $311.01   
               11/06/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062968    11/06/2023 11/06/2023             $205.52     
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0062951    11/01/2023 11/01/2023             $500.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062922    10/26/2023 10/26/2023              $62.66     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062952    11/01/2023 11/01/2023             $489.59   
               11/09/2023 A00085924  Reynolds, Joy N.             P0062974    11/06/2023 11/06/2023              $32.05   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062991    11/08/2023 11/08/2023              $98.32     
                                                                  P0062992    11/08/2023 11/08/2023              $59.06     
                          A00200044  American General Media       P0062984    11/07/2023 11/07/2023           $3,575.00     
                                                                  P0062986    11/07/2023 11/07/2023          $12,600.00     
                                                                  P0062988    11/07/2023 11/07/2023          $60,000.00     
                          A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0062980    11/07/2023 11/07/2023              $60.00   
                                                                  P0062990    11/08/2023 11/08/2023              $35.67     
                          A00321772  Sinclair Broadcast Group, In P0062982    11/07/2023 11/07/2023          $14,800.00     
                          A00327120  Mehoff, Karen                P0062979    11/07/2023 11/07/2023             $250.00   
                          A00330042  Lotus Bakersfield Corp.      P0062985    11/07/2023 11/07/2023          $16,020.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063001    11/09/2023 11/09/2023             $394.42     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2023 through 30-November-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               11/20/2023 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0063024    11/14/2023 11/14/2023         $212,150.00     
               11/21/2023 A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0063078    11/20/2023 11/20/2023           $8,000.00     
               11/28/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063092    11/27/2023 11/27/2023              $89.80     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $333,489.54 
 
DNAVARRO       11/03/2023 A00202515  ACCCA                        P0062962    11/03/2023 11/03/2023             $595.00   
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0062964    11/03/2023 11/03/2023             $345.88     
                          A00286870  Hyatt Regency Orange County  P0062963    11/03/2023 11/03/2023             $770.01   
               11/29/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063061    11/16/2023 11/16/2023             $460.00     
                          A00331577  Electric Embroidery Company  P0063074    11/17/2023 11/17/2023             $120.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063076    11/17/2023 11/17/2023              $77.96     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,368.85 
 
DRIOS          11/03/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062935    10/31/2023 10/31/2023             $500.00     
               11/13/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062978    11/07/2023 11/07/2023           $1,500.00     
               11/28/2023 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0063118    11/28/2023 11/28/2023             $350.00     
                                                                  P0063119    11/28/2023 11/28/2023           $1,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,350.00 
 
DVOHNOUT       11/06/2023 A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0062909    10/25/2023 10/25/2023           $5,087.75     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0062946    11/01/2023 11/01/2023             $420.33     
                          A00241576  McDowell, Kelsey Claire.     P0062919    10/25/2023 10/25/2023              $62.00   
                          A00300098  Sierra Montejano, Jessica    P0062918    10/25/2023 10/25/2023              $31.50   
               11/13/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063010    11/13/2023 11/13/2023              $37.89     
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0063003    11/13/2023 11/13/2023             $521.00     
               11/14/2023 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0062989    11/07/2023 11/07/2023           $1,931.18     
               11/20/2023 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0062987    11/07/2023 11/07/2023           $1,931.18     
               11/29/2023 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0063095    11/27/2023 11/27/2023             $236.56     
               11/30/2023 A00200760  Devine, William M.           P0063134    11/30/2023 11/30/2023              $48.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,307.39 
 
HCASH          11/06/2023 A00329796  Farmer, Jonathan             P0062899    10/24/2023 11/03/2023             $180.78   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $180.78 
 
JEDMAISTON     11/08/2023 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0062973    11/06/2023 11/06/2023           $1,821.13   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062976    11/07/2023 11/07/2023              $71.24     
                          A00209835  Daktronics                   P0062975    11/07/2023 11/07/2023              $86.60     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2023 through 30-November-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0062958    11/02/2023 11/02/2023           $6,995.00   
               11/29/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063086    11/21/2023 11/21/2023             $131.77     
                          A00233814  D3 Sports                    P0063084    11/21/2023 11/21/2023           $1,208.89     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,314.63 
 
JMADDING       11/02/2023 A00334171  Blindman's Daughter          P0062823    10/16/2023 10/16/2023           $8,193.46     
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0062903    10/25/2023 10/25/2023           $4,769.14     
               11/06/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062954    11/02/2023 11/02/2023             $638.13     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062947    11/01/2023 11/01/2023             $321.53   
                          A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0062941    11/01/2023 11/01/2023           $6,877.80     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0062784    10/09/2023 10/09/2023           $1,598.68   
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0062942    11/01/2023 11/01/2023             $140.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062943    11/01/2023 11/01/2023              $18.09   
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0062938    11/01/2023 11/01/2023           $1,775.30     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0062939    11/01/2023 11/01/2023           $2,072.72     
                          A00337763  HD SUPPLY, INC               P0062940    11/01/2023 11/01/2023             $148.35   
                                                                  P0062944    11/01/2023 11/01/2023           $2,657.50   
                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0062959    11/02/2023 11/02/2023           $1,080.00     
               11/15/2023 A00313518  1000Bulbs.com                P0063023    11/14/2023 11/14/2023             $150.00     
               11/16/2023 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0063033    11/15/2023 11/15/2023             $250.00     
                          A00323665  Absolute Mitigation Services P0063035    11/15/2023 11/15/2023          $14,205.48     
                          A00308756  Montgomery Hardware Co.      P0063034    11/15/2023 11/15/2023             $405.44     
               11/17/2023 A00283199  Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.  P0063066    11/16/2023 11/16/2023           $3,059.63     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0063038    11/15/2023 11/15/2023             $185.65     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0063039    11/15/2023 11/15/2023             $143.99     
                                                                  P0063048    11/15/2023 11/15/2023              $20.33     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0063043    11/15/2023 11/15/2023             $442.89     
                          A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0063049    11/15/2023 11/15/2023           $1,459.72     
                          A00202334  Linder Backflow Service      P0063044    11/15/2023 11/15/2023             $191.38     
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0063056    11/16/2023 11/16/2023             $400.00     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0063057    11/16/2023 11/16/2023              $40.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0063053    11/16/2023 11/16/2023             $186.00     
                          A00238497  All-Tech Fire & Security, In P0063055    11/16/2023 11/16/2023             $440.00     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0063054    11/16/2023 11/16/2023             $862.00     
               11/20/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063063    11/16/2023 11/16/2023              $38.29     
                          A00266719  Parts Town, LLC              P0063067    11/16/2023 11/16/2023           $1,032.44     
               11/27/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0063101    11/27/2023 11/27/2023             $320.43     
                          A00238497  All-Tech Fire & Security, In P0063103    11/27/2023 11/27/2023             $880.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0063036    11/15/2023 11/15/2023           $1,308.02     
               11/28/2023 A00308113  Central Cal Surveys, LLC     P0063091    11/27/2023 11/27/2023             $750.00     
                          A00339389  Technical Smoke Testing Inc. P0063090    11/27/2023 11/27/2023             $200.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2023 through 30-November-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               11/29/2023 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0063124    11/29/2023 11/29/2023             $804.44     
               11/30/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0063139    11/30/2023 11/30/2023              $59.28     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0063138    11/30/2023 11/30/2023              $21.63     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0063135    11/30/2023 11/30/2023             $841.10     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063133    11/30/2023 11/30/2023              $55.63     
                          A00238497  All-Tech Fire & Security, In P0063137    11/30/2023 11/30/2023             $660.00     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0063140    11/30/2023 11/30/2023             $148.35     
                                                                  P0063141    11/30/2023 11/30/2023           $2,657.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $62,510.32 
 
JROTHGEB       11/06/2023 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0062910    10/25/2023 10/25/2023           $5,266.61     
                                                                  P0062956    11/02/2023 11/02/2023             $399.44     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0062937    10/31/2023 10/31/2023             $359.41     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062920    10/26/2023 10/26/2023             $113.66     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0062936    10/31/2023 10/31/2023           $2,129.03     
                          A00338999  Stay Golden Rents LLC        P0062955    11/02/2023 11/02/2023             $600.00   
               11/09/2023 A00272600  Beard Family Trust           P0062972    11/06/2023 11/06/2023           $1,500.00     
               11/14/2023 A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0063009    11/13/2023 11/13/2023             $479.62     
                          A00303750  Blanco, Erik Ray.            P0063007    11/13/2023 11/13/2023             $418.36   
                          A00304914  Yamsuan, Alexa Herrera.      P0063008    11/13/2023 11/13/2023              $96.00     
                          A00310237  Benson, Nathan Richard.      P0063004    11/13/2023 11/13/2023             $418.36     
                          A00312906  Mi Casita Restaurant, Inc.   P0063012    11/13/2023 11/13/2023           $2,422.09   
                                                                  P0063013    11/13/2023 11/13/2023           $1,282.76   
                          A00326939  Garcia, Vincent              P0063006    11/13/2023 11/13/2023             $288.32     
                          A00327741  Cash, William Josias.        P0063005    11/13/2023 11/13/2023             $288.32     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0063021    11/14/2023 11/14/2023           $1,873.63     
                          A00339170  Ranch Grill Restaurant       P0063015    11/13/2023 11/13/2023           $3,500.00   
               11/15/2023 A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0063037    11/15/2023 11/15/2023           $1,035.29     
               11/16/2023 A00209980  County of Kern               P0063022    11/14/2023 11/14/2023              $10.00   
               11/17/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063064    11/16/2023 11/16/2023           $1,370.66   
               11/20/2023 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0063016    11/14/2023 11/14/2023          $54,653.26     
                                                                  P0063017    11/14/2023 11/14/2023          $52,662.78     
               11/29/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063104    11/27/2023 11/27/2023             $909.30     
                                                                  P0063107    11/27/2023 11/27/2023             $389.59     
                          A00327741  Cash, William Josias.        P0063108    11/28/2023 11/28/2023               $6.84     
                          A00335974  Daugherty, Devin             P0063123    11/29/2023 11/29/2023           $1,373.80     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $133,847.13 
 
KSTEARMAN      11/06/2023 A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0062967    11/04/2023 11/04/2023           $1,189.00   
                          A00327810  Minuteman Press              P0062966    11/04/2023 11/04/2023           $2,977.69   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2023 through 30-November-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00255636  Rapp's Packaging             P0062945    11/01/2023 11/01/2023           $2,023.06   
               11/17/2023 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0063069    11/16/2023 11/16/2023          $20,000.00     
                          A00200139  Card Integrators             P0063068    11/16/2023 11/16/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00258703  College House                P0063072    11/16/2023 11/16/2023           $4,003.31     
               11/28/2023 A00200243  Blick Art Materials          P0063082    11/21/2023 11/21/2023           $2,000.00     
               11/29/2023 A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0063113    11/28/2023 11/28/2023           $1,500.00     
                          A00335214  Stukent, Inc                 P0063114    11/28/2023 11/28/2023           $4,410.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $39,103.06 
 
LWHITE         11/16/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063050    11/15/2023 11/15/2023             $973.60     
               11/29/2023 A00334628  Ocelot                       P0063094    11/27/2023 11/27/2023           $6,051.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,024.60 
 
MBLANCO        11/03/2023 A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0062931    10/30/2023 10/30/2023              $40.66     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0062933    10/30/2023 10/30/2023             $107.42   
                          A00201543  Blanco, Melissa A.           P0062932    10/30/2023 10/30/2023              $41.92     
               11/06/2023 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0062950    11/01/2023 11/01/2023          $20,000.00     
               11/08/2023 A00080440  Montoya, Donna D.            P0062970    11/06/2023 11/06/2023              $39.82     
                          A00338414  Hernandes, Julian            P0062971    11/06/2023 11/06/2023              $12.84     
                          A00311504  Hovind, Giselle Renee.       P0062993    11/08/2023 11/08/2023              $40.48     
               11/09/2023 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0062948    11/01/2023 11/01/2023          $40,800.00     
               11/13/2023 A00008316  O'Neill, Terra Dawn.         P0062994    11/08/2023 11/08/2023              $40.04     
               11/15/2023 A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0063030    11/14/2023 11/14/2023           $3,337.41     
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0063040    11/15/2023 11/15/2023           $1,200.00     
                          A00271089  Zermeno, Mireya C.           P0063041    11/15/2023 11/15/2023              $40.04     
               11/16/2023 A00324223  Montoya, Raul Candelario.    P0063045    11/15/2023 11/15/2023              $15.72     
               11/29/2023 A00002889  Cantrell, Victoria R.        P0062999    11/08/2023 11/08/2023             $148.70     
                          A00317357  Garcia, Amber Marie.         P0063121    11/28/2023 11/28/2023              $44.28   
                          A00334609  Aldaco, Christopher Patrick. P0063014    11/13/2023 11/13/2023             $660.00     
                          A00336434  Delgado, Emily               P0063002    11/09/2023 11/09/2023             $181.62     
                          A00338664  Sequoia Sandwich Company     P0063120    11/28/2023 11/28/2023             $640.83     
                          A00303163  Matchware Inc.               P0063126    11/29/2023 11/29/2023           $1,657.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $69,049.28 
 
MMATTHEWS      11/06/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0062913    10/25/2023 11/02/2023           $2,990.28     
               11/16/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0063026    11/14/2023 11/17/2023           $2,330.03     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0063047    11/15/2023 11/20/2023             $167.56     
               11/17/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0063070    11/16/2023 11/22/2023             $237.03     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0062475    09/01/2023 09/07/2023             $646.90     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2023 through 30-November-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                  P0063071    11/16/2023 11/22/2023              $56.80     
               11/29/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0063106    11/27/2023 12/01/2023           $2,144.94     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063105    11/27/2023 12/04/2023             $215.42     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,788.96 
 
MSANCHEZ       11/03/2023 A00002889  Cantrell, Victoria R.        P0062924    10/26/2023 11/30/2023             $148.70     
               11/08/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062961    11/02/2023 12/31/2023             $800.00     
                          A00330494  Ramirez, Valerie Lynette.    P0062969    11/06/2023 12/31/2023             $148.70   
                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0062965    11/03/2023 06/30/2024           $1,900.00     
               11/29/2023 A00328681  Pablo, Nidia                 P0063132    11/29/2023 12/29/2023              $99.99     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063079    11/20/2023 06/30/2024           $2,000.00     
                          A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0063029    11/14/2023 06/30/2024             $300.00     
                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0063018    11/14/2023 06/30/2024           $3,000.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063083    11/21/2023 06/30/2024           $3,515.71               
      11/30/2023 A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0063149    11/30/2023 12/31/2023             $400.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $12,313.10 
 
MSILVEIRA      11/06/2023 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0062925    10/27/2023 10/27/2023           $2,701.59   
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0062926    10/27/2023 10/27/2023           $1,071.00   
               11/09/2023 A00200080  Barajas, Alma R.             P0062995    11/08/2023 11/08/2023              $38.65   
                          A00201160  Hall Silveira, Margaret M.   P0062998    11/08/2023 11/08/2023              $48.47     
                          A00201357  Hudson, Brandi J.            P0062996    11/08/2023 11/08/2023              $48.47   
                          A00202046  Salinas, Cassie L.           P0062997    11/08/2023 11/08/2023              $48.47   
                          A00220080  CXtec                        P0063000    11/09/2023 11/09/2023           $3,875.29     
               11/15/2023 A00275444  Seton                        P0063051    11/15/2023 11/15/2023           $2,604.78     
               11/16/2023 A00275444  Seton                        P0063052    11/15/2023 11/15/2023           $2,610.12     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $13,046.84 
 
MTOFTE         11/16/2023 A00200128  California Library Assoc.    P0063046    11/15/2023 11/15/2023             $150.00     
               11/20/2023 A00200198  Community College League of  P0062977    11/07/2023 11/07/2023          $31,907.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $32,057.00 
 
NFIGUEROA      11/06/2023 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0062934    10/31/2023 10/31/2023           $1,065.00   
               11/15/2023 A00200096  Board of Governors, CCC      P0063032    11/14/2023 11/14/2023           $4,489.50     
               11/21/2023 A00294037  Campos, Emmanuel V.          P0063073    11/16/2023 11/16/2023             $523.06   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,077.56 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2023 through 30-November-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
SCRISS         11/09/2023 A00200559  McMurray, Robert B.          P0062960    11/02/2023 11/02/2023             $200.98   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $200.98 
 
TBLANCO        11/06/2023 A00200043  American Express             P0062929    10/30/2023 10/30/2023          $12,678.27   
               11/21/2023 A00330330  Hampton, Todd                P0063080    11/20/2023 11/20/2023             $115.26   
               11/28/2023 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0063089    11/22/2023 11/22/2023             $680.24     
               11/29/2023 A00200043  American Express             P0063127    11/29/2023 11/29/2023           $9,172.94     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $22,646.71 
 
TEONEILL       11/08/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062983    11/07/2023 11/07/2023              $56.39     
               11/15/2023 A00334928  Laborers of the Harvest      P0063031    11/14/2023 11/14/2023             $600.00     
               11/17/2023 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0063062    11/16/2023 11/16/2023          $20,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $20,656.39 
 
TROWDEN        11/06/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0062911    10/25/2023 10/25/2023              $32.00   
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0062957    11/02/2023 11/02/2023             $115.00   
                                                                  P0062917    10/25/2023 10/25/2023             $270.00   
               11/07/2023 A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0062914    10/25/2023 10/25/2023             $330.00   
               11/17/2023 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0062915    10/25/2023 10/25/2023             $240.00   
               11/20/2023 A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0063042    11/15/2023 11/15/2023           $1,188.20   
               11/21/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0063088    11/21/2023 11/21/2023             $384.00     
                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0063085    11/21/2023 11/21/2023              $45.00     
                          A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0063087    11/21/2023 11/21/2023             $214.20     
               11/29/2023 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0063130    11/29/2023 11/29/2023             $300.00     
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0063131    11/29/2023 11/29/2023             $401.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,519.40 
 



West Kern Community College District

Board of Trustees Meeting

December 13,2023

Agenda Item 13.

A. Academic Employment

1. Adjunct Assignments

Cotto, Apolonia

2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments

Item Name

a. Richards, Kristi

D. Lidgett, Nick

Assignment

Adjunct EOPS/CARE/CalWorks/NextUp Counselor

Adjunct EOPS/CARE/CalWorks/NextUp Counselor

Faculty Extra Duty - Paramedic Program

3. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments W/ Stipends

Hourly Rate

$75.49

$88.70

$88.70

4. Coaching Assignments

a. Groce, Kristofer

Lamb, Linda

^  Assignment

Assistant Women's Basketball Coach

Assistant Women's Softball Coach

11/7/2023

11/27/2023

Stipend effective Date

$6,126.27

$6,126.27
11/13/2023

11/27/2023



Alvarez. Vicky
Hernandez, Elizabeth

Kell, Robin
Olivia, IxchitI
Saldana, Franclsca

Taylor, Jessica

Substitute Bookstore Clerk

Substitute Bookstore Clerk
Substitute Direct Support Coordinator

Food Service Worker I
Substitute Direct Support Coordinator

Substiltute-Associate Teacher Pool

1112712023

12/11/2023

11/14/2023

11/14/2023

11/3/2023

11/14/2023

2. Confidential

Keyes, Aysha Substitute Athletic Trainer
11/3/2023



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

Decemeber 13, 2023

C. Separations

Cotto, Apolonia

Hill, Zhang

Swope, Kody

1. Academic

2. Classified

Positions

Academic Advisor

Tutor
Direct Support Coordinator

3. Administration

Retired?

No

Yes

No

11/13/2023

1/12/2024

12/15/2023



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 30,177,440 30,177,440 14,176,974 0 16,000,466
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,359,925 1,183,502 0 7,176,423

38,537,365$             38,537,365$             15,360,477$             -$              23,176,889$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
FOR THE MONTH ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2023



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 12,366,900 12,366,900 4,134,792 0 8,232,107
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,310,941 7,310,941 2,758,398 0 4,552,543
3000 Employee Benefits 10,431,333 10,429,647 3,505,754 302,267 6,621,625
4000 Supplies and Materials 496,527 494,577 124,391 108,977 261,210
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 6,122,145 6,126,184 1,621,842 1,773,783 2,730,559
6000 Capital Outlay 577,589 577,186 261,862 20,115 295,209
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 27,661 18,486 64,854
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 51,064 244 1,069,623

38,537,365$          38,537,365$          12,485,764$          2,223,872$          23,827,730$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2023-2024

For the Month Ending November 30, 2023



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78066494 11/01/2023 Eide Bailly LLP INV #EI01565072 Sept 23 ERTC Services-2 of 6 pmts 50,000.00
78066527 11/01/2023 Westec WESTEC-23/24 FY Contract Sept.-June 35,857.50
78066532 11/07/2023 American Express AMEX-October 2023 Charges 12,678.27
78066553 11/07/2023 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - 23-24 Open PO 16,324.00
78066572 11/07/2023 Nagle Earthworks Nagle - Ash St Parking - Pay App 3 & retention 12,925.82
78066583 11/07/2023 San Joaquin Fence & Supply CDC Wrought Iron Fence 27,345.00
78066585 11/07/2023 Sierra School Equipment Co. Sierra Schools - ETEC New Office 21,467.55
78066589 11/07/2023 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food 14,417.20
78066589 11/07/2023 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food 10,643.47
78066599 11/07/2023 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2023-24 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN	 83,257.00
78066603 11/07/2023 Westec WESTEC-23/24 FY Contract Sept.-June 71,715.00
78066643 11/14/2023 AARP Health Care Options 2023-24 Retiree Medical Suplemental Insurance 20,663.43
78066679 11/14/2023 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food 13,140.96
78066686 11/14/2023 Taft Plumbing Co., Inc. Taft Plumbing -  water leak demo and repair 12,369.39
78066728 11/21/2023 Black/Hall Construction Black/Hall - campus reroofing - pay app 4 & retent 53,065.73
78066783 11/21/2023 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2023-24 Retiree RX Supplemental Insurance 22,567.54

478,437.86

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of November 2023



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of November 30, 2023

Nov 30, 23

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 174,041.84

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.98

Total Checking/Savings 174,185.82

Total Current Assets 174,185.82

TOTAL ASSETS 174,185.82

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 24,511.63

ASO General - Operating 61,081.46

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 1,595.93

Best Buddies 4,307.21

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2024 3,076.50

DH Club General 1,057.65

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 1,261.08

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 3,898.09

Soccer Club - Womens 3,766.23

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 5,944.44

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 29,974.82

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 6,459.42

Women's Basketball Club 3,454.89

Total Restricted Funds 174,185.82















































WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

11/01/2023-11/30/2023 Travel Period: 

 

 
 

Employee 
 

Event/Purpose 
 

Location 
Travel Start 

Date 
Travel End 

Date 
 
Estimated Cost 

 
Processing Date 

       

Rowden, Tiffany UKG Conference Las Vegas, NV 11/6/2023 11/9/2023 $ 3,758.00 7/13/2023 
Maiocco, Vincent Fall Baseball Games Various    7/24/2023 
Garcia, Amber Financial Aid New Director's Training Sacramento, CA 11/5/2023 11/8/2023 $ 531.76 7/31/2023 
Gardner, Gina Direct Conference Online   $ 997.00 8/7/2023 
del Rosario, Heather UKG Aspire Las Vegas, NV 11/6/2023 11/9/2023 $ 3,445.75 8/7/2023 
Lopez, Jaime Dual Enrollment Meetings/Outreach Various   $ 655.00 8/24/2023 
Bandy, Kanoe 3C2A Annual Fall Conference Los Angeles, CA 11/7/2023 11/10/2023 $ 1,060.00 8/30/2023 
May, James Page Museum /St. Francis  11/3/2023 11/3/213 $ 290.00 8/30/2023 
May, James Sespe Creek & Ventura Ventura, CA 11/17/2023 11/17/2023 $ 50.00 8/30/2023 
Sundgren, Lori CRLA Conference Baltimore 11/8/2023 11/11/2023 $ 2,688.88 9/7/2023 
Alvarado, Cecilia Leading from the Middle Conference Pomona, CA 11/2/2023 11/4/2023 $ 144.00 10/5/2023 
Blanco, Trudi Fall 2023 Policy & Procedure Service Workshop Indian Wells, CA 11/15/2023 11/14/2023 $ 1,729.32 10/5/2023 
Jacobi, Victoria Fall Plenary Academic Senate/Updates Costa Mesa, CA 11/16/2023 11/18/2023 $ 1,509.39 10/6/2023 
Duron, Candace ASCCC Fall Plenary Costa Mesa, CA 11/15/2023 11/18/2023 $ 1,426.28 10/6/2023 
Li, Xiaohong Leading from the Middle Conference Pomona, CA 11/1/2023 11/4/2023 $ 15.00 10/23/2023 
Beasely, Michelle Early Childhood Education California Formative Period Los Angeles, CA 11/2/2023 11/3/2023 $ 771.00 10/23/2023 
Markovits, Aaron KRC Vendor Fair & Luncheon Bakersfield, CA 11/3/2023 11/3/2023 $ 150.00 10/23/2023 
Brown, Brittany KRC Vendor Luncheon Bakersfield, CA 11/3/2023 11/3/2023 $ 50.00 10/23/2023 
Powell, Cindi KRC Vendor Luncheon Bakersfield, CA 11/3/2023 11/3/2023 $ 50.00 10/23/2023 
Minor, Leslie Understanding & Implementing Competency Based Education Visalia, CA 11/7/2023 11/8/2023 $ 384.24 10/23/2023 
Carlson, Kamala Building Local UPK Educator Pipelines to Serve Multilingual Merced, CA 11/14/2023 11/14/2023 $ 220.08 10/23/2023 
Beasely, Michelle ASCCC Fall Plenary Costa Mesa, CA 11/15/2023 11/18/2023 $ 1,710.84 10/23/2023 
Oja, Michelle Convening for Leading from the Middle Pomona, CA 11/2/2023 11/4/2023 $ 193.88 10/23/2023 
Valadez, Jose SHPE National Conference Salt Lake City, UT 11/1/2023 11/5/2023 $ 7,903.20 10/31/2023 
Farmer, Jon Administration Training Pomona, CA 11/3/2023 11/4/2023 $ 180.78 11/1/2023 
Bell, Damon Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ - 11/1/2023 
Richards, Kristi Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ - 11/1/2023 
Avendano, Carlos Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ - 11/1/2023 
Jacobi, Victoria Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/24/2023 $ - 11/1/2023 
Garcia, Eloisa KRC Vendor Event and Luncheon Bakersfield, CA 11/3/2023 11/3/2023 $ 50.00 11/1/2023 
Gonzalez, Lourdes Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/24/2023 $ - 11/1/2023 
Mickelberry, Gracie Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ 40.66 11/6/2023 
Blanco, Melissa Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ 41.92 11/6/2023 
Jacobi, Victoria Competency Based Education Conference Visalia, CA 11/8/2023 11/8/2023 $ 107.42 11/6/2023 
Cotto, Apolonia Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ - 11/6/2023 
Delgado, Emily Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ - 11/6/2023 
Hampton, Todd Board of Governor's Meeting Sacramento, CA 11/13/2023 11/13/2023 $ 713.33 11/13/2023 



WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

11/01/2023-11/30/2023 Travel Period: 

 

 
 

Employee 
 

Event/Purpose 
 

Location 
Travel Start 

Date 
Travel End 

Date 
 
Estimated Cost 

 
Processing Date 

Salinas, Cassie First 5 Grant Celebration Dinner Bakersfield, CA 11/16/2023 11/16/2023 $ 48.47 11/13/2023 
Barajas, Alma First 5 Grant Celebration Dinner Bakersfield, CA 11/16/2023 11/16/2023 $ 38.65 11/13/2023 
Hall-Silveira, Megha First 5 Grant Celebration Dinner Bakersfield, CA 11/16/2023 11/16/2023 $ 48.47 11/13/2023 
Delgado, Emily 2023 High School Senior Retreat San Luis Obispo, CA 11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $ 181.62 11/13/2023 
Hudson, Brandi First 5 Grant Celebration Dinner Bakersfield, CA 11/16/2023 11/16/2023 $ 48.47 11/13/2023 
Hernandes, Julian Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ 12.84 11/13/2023 
Montoya, Donna Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ 39.82 11/13/2023 
Aldaco, Chris Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ - 11/13/2023 
Chaidez, Joe'll Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ - 11/13/2023 
Bogle, Darcy Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ - 11/13/2023 
Abbott, Amar Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ - 11/13/2023 
Cutrona, Myisha Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ - 11/13/2023 
Hovind, Giselle Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ 40.48 11/13/2023 
O'Neill, Terra Student Services Retreat Bakersfield, CA 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $ 40.04 11/13/2023 

 


	1. 2023.12.13 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8. 11-8-23 Minutes
	9.A. 2024 Regular Board Meetings
	10.A. CBT EMP Consultant
	10.B. Healthcare Workforce Iniative Kern Health Systems
	10.C. Allegion Montgomery Hardware GSA
	10.D. Door Hardware Montgomery
	10.E. DH Flooring Change Order No 1
	10.F. TCFA 1st Concurrent Advisor
	10.G. 1st BP 7340 6800 2430
	11.A. Pro Safety and Rescue Agreement
	11.B. WSHCD Agreement
	11.C. Greenfield USD MOU
	11.D. Lozano Smith agreement
	11.E. CXtec Switch
	11.F. CDW-G Cisco Subscription
	11.F. CXtec Special Switch
	11.H. Millermatic Purchase
	11.I. Beard Family Trust agreement
	11.J. Transcend Global Agreement
	11.K. C Elliot Agreement
	11.L. G Garcia TIL Grant
	11.M. CCSSE
	11.N. TUHS Soccer Fields
	11.O. CI Solutions Agreement
	11.P. Brown Act Training
	11.Q. Program Services Mini Grants
	11.R. COTOP Agreement
	11.S. CCFS 311Q 1st Qtr
	11.T. Res 2023-24-04 Tax Impound
	11.U.1. Check Register Report - November
	11.U.2. Purchase Order Report - November
	13.A. Academic EE
	13.B. Non Academic EE
	13.C. Separations
	14.A.1. Revenue Account - November 2023
	Page1_1

	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - November 2023
	Exp

	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - November
	Page1_1

	14.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 231130
	14.A.5. County Records of Deposit - November
	14.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet Nov 23

